
City of Kodiak Regular Council Meeting Agenda for June 27, 2013 

7:30 p.m., at 710 Mill Bay Road, Assembly Chambers (Room 232) 

 

 

I. Call to Order/Roll Call 

Pledge of Allegiance/Invocation 

 

II. Previous Minutes 

Approval of Minutes of the June 13, 2013, Regular Council Meeting ............................................1 

 

III. Persons to Be Heard 

a. Public Comments (limited to 3 minutes) (486-3231) 

 

IV. Unfinished Business 

a. Resolution No. 2013–11, Authorizing the Issuance of a Permit to Kodiak Chamber of 

Commerce for Use of City Property for a Community Market ...........................................8  

 

V. New Business 

a. Resolution No. 2013–17, Documenting the Kodiak Fisheries Work Group’s Scope and 

Authority ............................................................................................................................12 

b. Resolution No. 2013–18, Declaring the City of Kodiak a Purple Heart City ....................20 

c. Authorization of Amendment No. 3 to Professional Services Contract for Design  

Services for Pier III, Pier III Replacement Project, Project No. 8013/11-07.....................24 

d. Authorization of a Five-year Regional and Community Jail Contract ..............................42 

e. Authorization of Chamber of Commerce Economic Development Agreement ................60 

f. Authorization of Extension of Office Use Agreement With the Maritime Museum .........64 

g. Advisory Board Appointments ..........................................................................................70 

 

VI. Staff Reports 

a. City Manager 

b. City Clerk 

 

VII. Mayor’s Comments 

 

VIII. Council Comments 

 

IX. Audience Comments (limited to 3 minutes) (486-3231) 

 

X. Adjournment 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(This page left intentionally blank.) 



DRAFT
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

OF THE CITY OF KODIAK
HELD THURSDAY, JUNE 13,2013

IN THE BOROUGH ASSEMBLY CHAMBERS

7694

I. MEETING CALLED TO ORDERIPLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCEIINVOCATION

Deputy Mayor John B. Whiddon called the meeting to order at 7:30 p.m. Councilmembers
Charles E. Davidson, Gabriel T. Saravia, and Richard H. Walker were present and constituted a
quorum. Mayor Pat Branson and Councilmembers Terry J. Haines and Randall C. Bishop were
absent. City Manager Aimee Kniaziowski, City Clerk Debra L. Marlar, and Deputy Clerk
Michelle Shuravloff-Nelson were also present.

Deputy Mayor Whiddon led the Pledge ofAllegiance. There was no invocation.

II. PREVIOUS MINUTES

Councilrnember Walker MOVED to approve the minutes of the May 23, 2013, regular meeting
as presented.

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Davidson, Saravia, Walker, and Whiddon in favor.
Councilmembers Bishop and Haines were absent. The motion passed.

III. PERSONS TO BE HEARD

a. Proclamation: Filipino American Heritage Month

Councilmember Walker read the proclamation that urges all citizens to participate in the festivi
ties celebrating the rich heritage and traditions of the Philippine Islands.

Mary Guiles-Hawver, President of the Filipino Association, thanked for the Council and the Ko
diak community for their continued support of the Filipino community. She invited the Council
and the community to a celebration ofheritage on June 15,2013.

b. Public Comments

Rick Langfitt thanked the Council for their support of the Baranof Improvement project. He
supports the recommendation of the Parks and Recreation Advisory Board to continue field im
provements. He said the American Legion program is starting this year and 18 youth will play in
the league this summer. He gave a schedule for the June and July games.

IV. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

a. Second Reading and Public Hearing, Ordinance No. 1309, Levying Taxes and Appro
priating Funds for the Expenses and Liabilities of the City of Kodiak for the Fiscal
Year Commencing on the First Day of July 2013 and Ending on the Thirtieth Day of
June 2014

1



JUNE 13, 2013 7695

Deputy Mayor Whiddon read Ordinance No. 1309 by title. Ordinance No. 1309 provides for the
adoption of the City of Kodiak's FY2014 budget. The budget document, which supports the or
dinance, estimates all sources of revenue the City anticipates receiving between July 1,2013, and
June 30, 2014. The budget document also establishes an operating and capital expenditure plan
for FY2014 that is based on staff's assessment of operational and community needs and the
Council's FY2014 budget goals.

Councilmember Davidson MOVED to adopt Ordinance No. 1309.

Deputy Mayor Whiddon closed the regular meeting, opened and closed the public hearing when
no one came forward to testify, and reopened the regular meeting.

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Davidson, Saravia, Walker, and Whiddon in favor.
Councilmembers Bishop and Haines were absent. The motion passed.

V. NEW BUSINESS

a. Authorization of Change Order No.6 for Baranof Park Improvements Project, Project
No. 12-05/9001

The City of Kodiak holds an open contract with DA Hogan and Ohno Construction both of
whom performed all work to date on the Baranof Park Improvement Project and are familiar
with the site conditions and project scope. Based on the presentation to Council by the Parks and
Recreation Advisory Board, staff recommends the City move forward with installation of syn
thetic turf in the baseball outfield during construction season. This work will be accomplished by
Change Order No.6 to Ohno Construction for all anticipated improvements related to the mobi
lization, site preparation, and related improvements to the baseball outfield.

Councilmember Walker MOVED to approve Change Order No.6 to Ohno Construction in the
amount of $1,526,600, with funds coming from the Parks Capital Improvement fund, Baranof
Park Improvements, Project No. 12-05/9001 and authorize the City Manager to execute the doc
uments on behalf of the City.

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Davidson, Saravia, Walker, and Whiddon in favor.
Councilmembers Bishop and Haines were absent. The motion passed.

b..Authorization of Contract Amendment for Baranof Park Design, Project No. 12-05/9001

The City of Kodiak holds an open contract with DA Hogan who has performed all engineering
and design work on the Baranof Park Improvement Project and is familiar with the site condi
tions and project scope. DA Hogan has prepared a revised scope of services and fees to perform
design and construction oversight for the addition of synthetic turf in the baseball outfield.

Councilmember Davidson MOVED to approve the amendment to the professional services con
tract with DA Hogan & Associates in the amount of $65,000 for Baranof Park design and project
management services, with funds coming from the Parks Capital Improvement fund, Baranof

2



JUNE 13, 2013 7696

Park Improvements, Project No. 12-05/9001 and authorize the City Manager to execute the
agreement on behalf of the City.

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Davidson, Saravia, Walker, and Whiddon in favor.
Councilmembers Bishop and Haines were absent. The motion passed.

c. Authorization of FY2014 Special Services Contract With Alaska Department of Public
Safety

The Alaska Department of Public Safety requests the renewal of its contract with the City to pro
vide services that support the mission and operations of the Alaska State Troopers and Alaska
Wildlife Troopers in Kodiak. In exchange for providing these services, the Department will
compensate the City in the amount of$78,750 for FY2014.

Councilmember Davidson MOVED to authorize the FY2014 Special Services Contract with the
Alaska Department of Public Safety, Division of Alaska State Troopers, and authorize the City
Manager to sign the contract on behalf of the City.

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Davidson, Saravia, Walker, and Whiddon in favor.
Councilmembers Bishop and Haines were absent. The motion passed.

d. Authorization of Bid Award for FY2014 Sodium Chloride

Each year Public Works orders deicing salt to mix with 14 inch rock chips for winter deicing and
traction control on City streets and parking lots. The quantity of product requested is based on
the remaining stock on hand and the previous winter's consumption. Last winter was a normal
winter, and salt use was consistent with that of previous winters. Based on this, the bid quantity
for FY2014 was 275 tons, the same quantity as the last three years. Two bids were received at
the bid opening on May 28, 2013.

Councilmember Walker MOVED to award the FY2014 sodium chloride bid to Round Butte
Products in the amount of $90,686, with funds coming from the FY2014 Public Works Depart
ment, Street Supplies account.

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Davidson, Saravia, Walker, and Whiddon in favor.
Councilmembers Bishop and Haines were absent. The motion passed.

e. Authorization of Bid Award for FY2014 Petroleum Products

Each year the Public Works Department issues bids for the City's petroleum products. Bids for
the FY2014 petroleum products were opened on May 28, 2013. Two bids were received. Petro
Marine Services was the lowest bidder for all petroleum products.

Councilmember Walker MOVED to award the City's FY2014 petroleum products bid to Petro
Marine Services as follows: diesel ultra low sulfur, $3.751; gasoline, $3.581, heating fuel #2,
$3.751; and heating fuel #1, $3.901.

3



JUNE 13, 2013 7697

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Davidson, Saravia, Walker, and Whiddon in favor.
Councilmembers Bishop and Haines were absent. The motion passed.

f. Authorization of Emergency Engineering and Construction Services for Shelikof Street
Pedestrian Improvement Project, Project No. 13-10/8016

The Shelikof Street Pedestrian Improvement project was awarded to Brechan Enterprises Inc. in
September 2012. The major rock cut that was a critical part of the project was completed in mid
May. Roughly one week later, on the night of May 20, there was a rock slide that occurred just
below the Petro Star fuel tanks. The geo-tech report on this project indicated that rock should
have remained stable. However, a small fault was found visible behind the surface in the area of
failure that was not visible from the surface before the slide.

Councilmember Davidson MOVED to authorize an emergency engineering and construction
services contract for the Shelikof Street Pedestrian Improvements, Project No. 13-10/8016, with
Golder Associates Inc. in an amount not to exceed $600,000, with funds coming from Harbor
Cargo Development Fund, Project No. 13-10/8016, the Street Improvement Project, Project No.
5031, and the Pavement Repair Project, Project No. 5025 and authorize the City Manager to exe
cute the contract on behalf of the City.

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Davidson, Saravia, Walker, and Whiddon in favor.
Councilmembers Bishop and Haines were absent. The motion passed.

VI. STAFF REPORTS

a. City Manager

Manager Kniaziowski indicated that Kris Lund, Public Works Maintenance Supervisor will be
leaving the City at the end of June after 25 years of service. Library Director Joe D'Elia is also
leaving in June after 13 years of service. She thanked them both for their service and said it will
be difficult to replace their time and years of service.

She met with Patrick Kemp, Department of Transportation (DOT) Commissioner and Reuben
Yost, DOT Deputy Commissioner and discussed the Chiniak road project, Transportation Infra
structure and Innovation Act, and the ferry delay. The Tustemena will be delayed until the end of
July. They also discussed the Pillar slide area and the need to finish the investigation of its stabil
ity. The Commissioner advised that no action should be taken on the bike path at this time be
cause they are reviewing the Moving Ahead for Progress in the 21st Century Act (MAP-21). This
will further determine how the new rules will affect the State Transportation Improvement Plan.

Manager Kniaziowski and Mayor Branson will meet with NOAA on June 20, 2013, to discuss
the impacts of the fisheries management changes in Kodiak. NOAA is researching the resistance
and vulnerability of changes in fisheries management. Manager Kniaziowski has spent time fi
nalizing the classification and compensation study, which includes updating the job descriptions
and change of status forms. The job description and status changes will be sent to employees
June 14,2013. The Madsen Justice Center dedication is occurring on June 14,2013, at the Alas
ka Court house at 7 p.m.

4



JUNE 13, 2013 7698

Manager Kniaziowski and staff continue to work on the composting issues. They have consulted
with Sara Barton on a composting education and outreach program.

b. City Clerk

City Clerk Marlar informed the public of the next scheduled Council work session and regular
meeting.

VII. MAYOR'S COMMENTS

Deputy Mayor Whiddon reported Mayor Branson was out of town and would return the follow
ing Monday.

VIII. COUNCIL COMMENTS

Councilmember Walker thanked Manager Kniaziowski and Finance Director Munk and the staff
for their work on the budget. He thanked Public Works Supervisor Kris Lund for his service and
Library Director Joe D'Elia. He encouraged everyone to enjoy the beautiful weather.

Councilmember Davidson thanked everyone involved in the Parks and Recreation projects, in
cluding Kodiak's senator and representative, and he looks forward to its completion this October.
He voiced his appreciation for the team work and commitment displayed for the Parks and Rec
reation construction and Library projects. He wished everyone a good summer.

Councilmember Saravia thanked Manager Kniaziowski and Finance Director Munk for their
work on the budget and commented on the continuation of services provided with budget reduc
tions. He said the citizens of Kodiak and the City's staff working together has allowed for the
new Library and Parks and Recreation projects to move forward.

Councilmember Whiddon reiterated the Filipino American heritage celebration that will occur
this weekend. He thanked Finance Director Mary Munk, Harbormaster Marty Owen, Engineer
Glenn Melvin, Chief of Police T.C. Kamai, and Fire Chief Rome Kamai for taking time out of
their schedules to be available to answer questions on the budget. He told Councilmember Da
vidson to have safe travels to Switzerland and wished Councilmember Walker a Happy Birthday.

IX. AUDIENCE COMMENTS

None.

X. ADJOURNMENT

Councilmember Davidson MOVED to adjourn the meeting.

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Davidson, Saravia, Walker, and Whiddon in favor.
Councilmembers Bishop and Haines were absent. The motion passed.

The meeting adjourned at 8:26 p.m.

5



ATTEST:

CITY CLERK

Minutes Approved:

JUNE 13, 2013

CITY OF KODIAK

MAYOR

7699

6



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

7



MEMORANDUM TO COUNCIL

To: Mayor Branson and City Councilmembers

From: Aimee Kniaziowski, CityManag~
Date: June 27,2013

Agenda Item: IV. a. Resolution No. 2013-11, Authorizing The Issuance of a Permit to the
Kodiak Chamber of Commerce for Use of City Property for a Community
Market

SUMMARY: In February and March of this year, the Kodiak Chamber of Commerce requested
permission to host a community market on Saturdays at the spit during the summer months. The
Chamber later contacted City staff and asked to withdraw their request for a permit for the use of City
property because they lost the contractor that was going to organize and run the market. This item was
already introduced at the April 25, 2013, meeting, and the Clerk recommends Council vote to postpone
Resolution 2013-11 indefInitely. That action will remove the resolution from consideration. In the event
the Chamber fInds someone to coordinate a community market, they can make an updated request at that
time.

PREVIOUS COUNCIL ACTION: As provided for in the Kodiak City Code, Council periodically
issues permits to non-profIt organizations to conduct fundraising or other related activities on City
property. The Chamber made an initial presentation of the community market concept to Council at the
February 26,2013 work session. Resolution 2013-11 was introduced at the April 26, 2013, meeting.

ALTERNATIVES: There is one choice for Council to make to remove the request; that is to vote to
postpone Resolution 2013-11 indefInitely. That is staffs recommendation.

LEGAL: KCC 5.04.050 allows the Council to issue permits to non-profIt organizations to conduct
activities on designated City-owned property through passage of a resolution. The attached Resolution
No. 2013-11 complies with that requirement.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends Council move to postpone Resolution No. 2013
11 indefInitely.

CITY MANAGER'S COMMENTS: The idea of a downtown Saturday market is a good idea.
Hopefully, the Chamber will fInd the resources to bring this request forward in the future.

JUNE 27, 2013
Agenda Item IV .a. Memo Page 1 of2

8



ATTACHMENTS:
Attachment A: Resolution No. 2013-11

[Clerk's Note: The motion to adopt the resolution is already on thejloor. The proposed motion below is
suggested to remove the resolution from further consideration.}

PROPOSED MOTION:
Move to postpone Resolution No. 2013-11 indefinitely.

JUNE 27,2013
Agenda Item IV .a. Memo Page 2 of2

9



CITY OF KODIAK
RESOLUTION NUMBER 2013-11

A RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF KODIAK AUTHORIZ
ING THE ISSUANCE OF A PERMIT TO KODIAK CHAMBER OF COMMERCE FOR
USE OF CITY PROPERTY FOR A KODIAK SATURDAY MARKET

WHEREAS, the Kodiak Chamber of Commerce has requested authorization of a special
events permit for a Kodiak Saturday Market held at the St. Paul Harbor Spit from June through
September; and

WHEREAS, the Saturday Market will enhance local activities for visitors and draw local
residents to the downtown core of our community; and

WHEREAS, the Chamber of Commerce will designate space for people to sell craft and
farmer's market items on Saturdays during the summer months.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Kodiak, Alaska,
that a permit be issued, with the permit fee waived, to the Kodiak Chamber of Commerce as
provided in section 5.04.050 of the City Code for Kodiak Saturday Market events from June
through September, 2013 on the condition that the Chamber of Commerce ensures compliance
with the stipulations as set forth in Kodiak City Code Sections 5.04.050 and 5.04.060.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that event sponsors shall coordinate all events with the
Kodiak Harbor, Fire, and Police Departments in advance.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Council authorizes any event schedule changes
be coordinated through the City Manager.

CITY OF KODIAK

MAYOR
ATTEST:

CITY CLERK

Postponed: April 24, 2013
Postponed Indefinitely:

10

cperkins
Typewritten Text
Attachment A



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NEW BUSINESS 

11



MEMORANDUM TO COUNCIL

To: Mayor Branson and City Councilmembers

From: Aimee Kniaziowski, City ManagertJJ:.

Date: June 27,2013

Agenda Item: V. a. Resolution No. 2013-17, Documenting the Kodiak Fisheries Work Group's
Scope and Authority

SUMMARY: This resolution identifies the composition of the jointly formed Kodiak Fisheries Work
Group (KFWG) and formalizes their role and authority as they work on fisheries related issues for the
Kodiak community. The resolution was drafted by the KFWG and presented to the joint work session of
the City and Borough on May 28,2013, where officials agreed with the contents and agreed to bring the
resolution to the respective bodies for adoption. The Borough Assembly adopted their resolution
(Attachment B) at their June 6, 2013, meeting. Staff recommends Council adopt Resolution No. 2013
17.

PREVIOUS COUNCIL ACTION:
• September 27,2012, Council adopted Resolution No. 2012-31, developed and recommended by

the KWFG that identified the overarching purpose for the Kodiak community's interactions and
goals for fisheries management programs.

• May 28, 2013, Council and the Borough Assembly reviewed the proposed draft resolution
identifying the composition, scope, and authority of the KFWG.

DISCUSSION: The Kodiak Fisheries Work Group, made up of City and Borough representatives, has
been meeting since last year to review and propose responses to fisheries management issues that affect
the community of Kodiak. This group is a spin-off of the original group that facilitated the selection of
the fisheries analyst in fall of 2011. They have been meeting on a regular basis since that time and hold
regular meetings with fisheries analyst/consultant Denby Lloyd. They also provide input and updates to
the joint sessions of the City and Borough work sessions on fisheries issues and provide
recommendations for action as necessary.

In September of 2012, the Council and Assembly each adopted resolutions that formally accepted
KFWG's recommended overarching purpose for their efforts on behalf of Kodiak and its fisheries and
identified ten fisheries management goals (Attachment C).

The KFWG was never given an official structure, so the group prepared and presented a draft resolution
to both bodies at the May 28, 2013, joint work session that outlined their scope and authority. The
Borough Assembly and the City Council indicated support for the resolution and planned for each group
to adopt the joint resolution.

JUNE 27,2013
Agenda Item V. a. Memo Page 1 of2

12



Resolution No. 2013-17 is a joint resolution of the City and Borough that documents the KFWG's
purpose and authority. It also outlines the organizational structure, including membership; the
development of agendas and meeting notes; consensus-based decision making; and reporting guidelines.

ALTERNATIVES:
1) Adopt Resolution No. 2013-17, which is stafrs recommendation because it identifies and sets

the scope of responsibilities for the Joint Kodiak Fisheries Work Group.
2) Do not adopt Resolution No. 2013-17. This is not recommended because it would not reflect

previous Council direction and consensus reached by both the Borough and City at the joint
work session on May 28,2013. The Borough also passed the same resolution (Attachment B) at
their June 6, 2013, meeting.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: None.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends Council adopt Resolution No. 2013-17.

CITY MANAGER'S COMMENTS: This is a very active group that works hard to parse through the
complex fisheries issues that affect Kodiak. I support their work and the organizational structure this
resolution provides. I recommend Council adopt Resolution No. 2013-17.

ATTACHMENTS:
Attachment A: Resolution No. 2013-17
Attachment B: KIB Resolution No. 2013-32
Attachment C: Resolution No. 2012-31

PROPOSED MOTION:
Move to adopt Resolution No. 2013-17.

JUNE 27, 2013
Agenda Item V. a. Memo Page 2 of2

13



CITY OF KODIAK
RESOLUTION NUMBER 2013--17

A JOINT RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF KODIAK AND
THE KODIAK ISLAND BOROUGH DOCUMENTING THE KODIAK FISHERIES
WORK GROUP'S SCOPE AND AUTHORITY

WHEREAS, it is in Kodiak's best interests for its City and Borough governments to be
well informed regarding the potential impacts of state and federal fishery management actions on
the Kodiak community; and

WHEREAS, the Kodiak City Council and the Kodiak Island Borough Assembly have
determined that a Kodiak Fisheries Work Group can provide valuable assistance to the City
Council and Borough Assembly by identifying fishery management actions that could affect
Kodiak.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Kodiak, Alaska,
that this resolution hereby creates the Kodiak Fisheries Work Group.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT:

1. Membership. The Kodiak Fisheries Work Group (work group) shall be composed of three
representatives from the Kodiak City Council and three representatives from the Kodiak Is
land Borough.

2. Organization. The work group shall designate two co-chairs at the first meeting of the
calendar year and shall hold at least one meeting monthly. The co-chairs shall alternate pre
siding at the meetings. The city manager, borough manager, and the fisheries analyst shall
serve as ex-officio, non-voting members of the work group.

3. Purpose, Scope, and Authority.
a. Focus on overall impacts to the community and maintenance and growth of revenue

streams.
b. Understand how various approaches will fundamentally impact fisheries and resources.
c. Frame benchmarks and objectives as positive statements.
d. Refrain from taking positions on allocation questions to the extent possible while under

standing that many issues and decisions will have allocation implications.
e. Focus on broad-scale program features unless specific program elements threaten the

goals for management programs as referenced within Resolution No. 2012-31 of the City
of Kodiak.

f. Kodiak Fisheries Work Group will review the Kodiak Fisheries Analyst/Consultant writ
ten quarterly reports including background materials and analysis for fisheries issues of
importance to the community pursuant to the contractual report schedule.

Resolution No. 2013-17
Page 1 of2

14

cperkins
Typewritten Text
Attachment A



4. Administrative assistance. The City and Borough Clerk's office staff shall:
a. Furnish the work group with copies of all requested documents and other information

necessary or reasonably related to the work group's functions;
b. Provide the work group with supplies, meeting space, and secretarial assistance;
c. Refer to the work group, for their discussion, all nonemergency matters within the scope

of its powers and duties prior to presenting those matters to the assembly for action; and
d. Transmit all recommendations and other communications from the work group to the

Council and Assembly.

5. Consensus. The affirmative votes of four (4) work group members shall be required to build
consensus of the work group. Consensus shall be given at a public meeting of the work
group.

6. Agenda. The co-chairs and the fisheries analyst shall determine items for the agenda. No
business may be transacted nor any measure be considered that is not on the agenda. The
clerk shall prepare an agenda and it shall be distributed to work group members, along with
the meeting packet, one week prior to the regular meeting.

7. Meeting Notes/Summary. Bulleted notes shall be taken and shall be filed as a part of the
meeting packet.

Reporting. Work group members who are unable to attend a meeting shall advise the staff clerk
of the contemplated absence to maximize attendance and participation of members at these
meetings.

CITY OF KODIAK

MAYOR
ATTEST:

CITY CLERK
Adopted:

Resolution No. 2013-17
Page 2 of2

15



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT:

NOW. THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE ASSEMBLY OF THE KODIAK ISLAND
BOROUGH THAT this resolution hereby creates the Kodiak Fisheries Work Group; and

WHEREAS, it is in Kodiak's best interests for its Borough and City governments to be
well informed regarding the potential impacts of State and Federal fishery management
actions on the Kodiak community; and

1. Membership. The Kodiak Fisheries WoJ1( Group (work group) shall be composed of
three representatives from the Kodiak Island Borough and three representatives from
the Kodiak City Council.

Kodiak Fisheries Work Group
Borough Assembly/City Council

Kodiak Fisheries Work Group
06106/2013
0610612013

Introduced by:
Requested by:
Drafted by:
Introduced on:
Adopted on:

2. Organization. The work group shall designate two co-chairs at the first meeting of the
calendar year and shall hold at least one meeting monthly. The co-chairs shall
alternate presiding the meetings. The borough manager, city manager, and the
fISheries analyst shall serve as ex-officio. non-voting members of the work group.

3. Purpose, Scope, and Authority.
a. Focus on overall impacts to the community and maintenance and growth of

revenue streams.
b. Understand how various approaches will fundamentally impact fisheries and

resources.
c. Frame benchmaJ1(s and objectives as positive statements.
d. Refrain from taking positions on allocation questions to the extent possible while

understanding that many issues and decisions will have allocation implications.
e. Focus on broad-scale program features unless specific program elements threaten

the goals for management programs as referenced within Resolution No. 2012-31
of the City of Kodiak.

1. Kodiak Fisheries Work Group will review the Kodiak Fisheries Analyst/Consultant
written quarterly reports including background materials and analysis for fisheries
issues of importance to the community pursuant to the contractual report schedule.

KODIAK ISLAND BOROUGH
RESOLUTION NO. FY2013-32

A JOINT RESOLUnON OF THE KODIAK ISLAND BOROUGH
ASSEMBLY AND KODIAK CITY COUNCIL DOCUMENTING THE
KODIAK FISHERIES WORK GROUP'S SCOPE AND AUTHORITY

WHEREAS, the Kodiak Island Borough Assembly and the City Council have determined
that a Kodiak Fisheries Work Group can provide valuable assistance to the Borough
Assembly and City Council by identifying fishery management actions that could affect
Kodiak; and

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38

39
40
41
42
43

44
4S
46

47
48

49
50

Kodiak Island Borough/City of Kodiak. Alaska Resolution No. FY2013-32
Page 1 of 2

16

cperkins
Typewritten Text
Attachment B



51 4. Administrative assistance. The Borough and City Clerk's office staff shall:
52 a. Furnish the work group with copies of all requested documents and other
53 information necessary or reasonably related to the work group's functions;
54 b. Provide the work group with such supplies, meeting space, and secretarial
55 assistance;
56 c. Refer to the work group, for their discussion, all nonemergency matters within the
57 scope of its powers and duties prior to presenting those matters to the assembly for
58 action; and
59 d. Transmit all recommendations and other communications from the work group to
60 the Assembly and Council.
61
62 5. Consensus. The affirmative voles of four (4) work group members shall be required to
63 build consensus of the work group. Consensus shall be given at a pUblic meeting of the
64 work group.
65
66 6. Agenda. The co-chairs and the fisheries analyst shall determine items for the agenda.
67 No business may be transacted nor is any measure considered that is not on the
68 agenda. The clerk shall prepare an agenda and it shall be distributed to work group
69 members, along with the meeting packet. one week prior to the regular meeting.
70

71 7. Meeting Notes/Summary. Bulleted notes shall be taken and shall be filed as a part of
72 the meeting packet.
73
74 8. Reporting. Work group members who are unable to attend a meeting shall advise the
75 staff clerk of the contemplated absence to maximize attendance and participation of
76 members at these meetings.
77
78 ADOPTED BY THE ASSEMBLY OF THE KODIAK ISLAND BOROUGH
79 THIS SIXTH DAY OF JUNE, 2013
80
81 KODIAK ISLAND BOROUGH
82
83
84
85
86
87
88 ATIEST:
89
90
91
92

Kodiak Island Borough/City of Kodiak, Alaska Resolution No. FY2013-32
Page 2 of 2

17



CITY OF KODIAK
RESOLUTION NUMBER 2012-31

A JOINT RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF KODIAK AND
THE KODIAK ISLAND BOROUGH ASSEMBLY SUPPORTING COMMENTS TO THE
NORTH PACIFIC FISHERY MANAGEMENT COUNCIL ON PENDING ACTIONS
REGARDING COMPREHENSIVE MANAGEMENT OF PROHIBITED SPECIES
CATCH BY THE TRAWL FISHERY IN THE CENTRAL GULF OF ALASKA

WHEREAS. the North Pacific Fishery Management Council is considering the need for
and beginning development of a comprehensive program to manage prohibited species catch by
the trawl fleet of the central Gulfof Alaska; and

WHEREAS, any such comprehensive management program for fisheries in the central
Gulf of Alaska will have major and direct effects on the economy and well-being of residents of
the Kodiak region; and

WHEREAS. National Standards of the Magnuson-Stevens Fishery Conservation and
Management Act require that federal fishery management decisions take into account the
importance of fishery resources to fishing communities. in order to provide for the sustained
participation of such communities and minimize adverse economic impacts on such
communities; and

WHEREAS, the City of Kodiak and the Kodiak Island Borough represent the
communities ofthe Kodiak region, rather than individual user groups or fishing interests; and

WHEREAS, the City ofKodiak and the Kodiak Island Borough have begun a program to
participate directly in public processes for fishery policy decision-making as outlined in
Resolution No. 2012-30 of the City ofKodiak.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Kodiak and the
Assembly of the Kodiak Island Borough that these bodies support the Kodiak Fisheries
Workgroup's proposed overarching purpose·for consideration of fishery management issues of
interest and concern to the Kodiak region as follows:

Overarching Purpose:
1. Maintain healthy, sustainable resources in the central (and western) Gulfof Alaska

2. Promote a sustainable. vigorous economy in the Kodiak region with healthy and
competitive harvesting and processing sectors and support industries.

3. Maintain quality of life and social well-being in Kodiak.

Resolution No. 2012-31
Page 1 on

18

cperkins
Typewritten Text
Attachment C



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Kodiak and the Assembly
of the Kodiak Island Borough that these bodies support the Kodiak Fisheries Workgroup's
proposed goals for management programs as follows:

Goals for Management Programs:
1. Provide effective controls of prohibited species catch and other bycatch to provide for

balanced and sustainable fisheries and healthy harvesting and processing sectors.

2. Maintain or increase target fishery landings and revenues to Kodiak.

3. Maintain or increase employment opportunities for vessel crews, processing workers, and
support industries.

4. Provide increased opportunities for value-added processing.

5. Maintain opportunities for fishermen to enter the fishery.

6. Maintain opportunities for processers to enter the fishery.

7. Minimize adverse economic impacts of consolidation of the harvesting or processing
sectors.

8. Maximize active participation by owners of harvesting vessels and fishing privileges.

9. Maintain the economic strength and vitality ofKodiak's working waterfront.

10. Establish methods to measure success and impacts of all programs, including collection
and analysis ofbaseline and after-action data.

ATIEST:

CITY OF KODIAK

Adopted: September 27, 2012

Resolution No. 2012-31
Page2of2

19



To:

From:

Date:

MEMORANDUM TO COUNCIL

Mayor Branson and City Councilme~b7s

Aimee Kniaziowski, City Manager ()/):

June 27, 2013

Agenda Item: V. b. Resolution No. 2013-18, Declaring the City of Kodiak a Purple Heart City

SUMMARY: Chapter 663 of the Military Order of the Purple Heart contacted Mayor Branson by mail
in April to inform her of the Purple Heart movement, which recognizes the service and sacrifice of
military men and women who have been wounded in combat. At least one borough and five cities in
Alaska have passed resolutions declaring their communities as Purple Heart cities. According to their
letter (Attachment B), they say the State of Alaska is now recognized as a Purple Heart state, along with
several states.

The Order of the Purple Heart's members are combat wounded veterans. The organization provides
support to veterans and their families. Chapter 663 in Wasilla is working to encourage Alaskan cities to
adopt a resolution like the one attached (Attachment A) that honors veteran men and women who have
lived or continue to live in Alaska. Staff is not aware that this group is affiliated with local veterans
groups or that it has a local chapter. Staff understands that this is a request for a formal declaration of
support for the sacrifices made by our military men and women in Alaska and Kodiak. Adoption of the
resolution will add Kodiak to the list of Alaska cities maintained by the group that have formally
honored veterans in this way.

PREVIOUS COUNCIL ACTION: None

ALTERNATIVES: Council may adopt Resolution No. 2013-18 if they support it. They may also
amend or fail to approve the resolution.

ATTACHMENTS:
Attachment A: Resolution No. 2013-18
Attachment B: Letter from Military Order ofthe Purple Heart, dated April 29, 2013

PROPOSED MOTION:
Move to adopt Resolution No. 2013-18.

JUNE 27,2013
Agenda Item V. b. Memo Page 1 of 1

20



CITY OF KODIAK
RESOLUTION NUMBER 2013-18

A RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF KODIAK DECLARING
THE CITY OF KODIAK A PURPLE HEART CITY

WHEREAS, the people of Kodiak, Alaska have a great admiration and the utmost
gratitude for all the men and women who have selflessly served their country, state and the City
of Kodiak in the Armed Forces; and

WHEREAS, veterans have paid the high price of freedom by leaving their families and
communities and placing themselves in harm's way for the good of all; and

WHEREAS, the contributions and sacrifices of the men and women from the State of
Alaska, and the City of Kodiak, who served in the Armed Forces have been vital in maintaining
the freedoms and the way of life enjoyed by our citizens; and

WHEREAS, many men and women in uniform have given their lives, have been
physically wounded, or mentally changed while serving in the Armed Forces; and

WHEREAS, citizens of our community have earned the Purple Heart Medal as a result of
being wounded while engaged in combat with an enemy force, recognized as a singularly
meritorious act ofessential service; and

WHEREAS, the City of Kodiak recognizes and honors the service and sacrifices of our
Nation's men and women in uniform who have been changed, wounded, or killed by the enemy
while serving to protect the freedoms enjoyed by all Americans.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Council of the Kodiak City declares
the City of Kodiak a Purple Heart City.

CITY OF KODIAK

MAYOR
ATTEST:

CITY CLERK
Adopted:

21

cperkins
Typewritten Text
Attachment A



Military Order of the Purple Heart

Matanuska-Susitna Chapter 663
PO Box 877844

Wasilla, AK 99687

April 29, 2013

Dear Mayor Branson,

The journey continues. Chapter 663 is actively working toward passage of our Purple Heart Resolution in Alaska's

cities, boroughs, outlying communities and Tribal Councils.

Chartered by Congress in 1958, The Military Order of the Purple Heart is composed of military men and women

who received the Purple Heart Medal for wounds suffered in combat. Although our membership is restricted to

the combat wounded, we support all veterans and their families with a myriad of nation-wide programs by

Chapters and National Service Officers.

Chapter 663's focus is to honor those men and women who have lived, or continue to live in the Alaska Greatland.

Passage of this resolution has been completed so far in the following Alaska communities:

City of Wasilla, AK

City of Palmer, AK

City of Houston, AK

City of Soldotna, AK

City of Kenai, AK

Matanuska-Susitna Borough

The State of Alaska is now recognized as the 5th 'Purple Heart State' behind:

California

Ohio

Kentucky

South Carolina

(Alabama - pending)

Enclosed are copies of the city resolutions, including the one for Wasilla, the first Alaskan city to be recognized in

Alaska. Wasilla's Honorable Mayor Verne Rupright, in concert with the Wasilla City Council unanimously approved

this distinction while the Viet Nam Memorial Traveling Wall was on display in Wasilla.

If your community approves this resolution, we would greatly appreciate copy of the signed resolution for Chapter

663 records.

Warmest regards to you and our fellow Alaskans in Kodiak,

~.x-:'2-
Ken Ross
Chapter Commander
MOPH Mat-Su Chapter 663

22

cperkins
Typewritten Text
Attachment B



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(This page left intentionally blank.) 

23



To:

From:

Thru:

Date:

MEMORANDUM TO COUNCIL

Mayor Branson and City Councilmembers

Aimee Kniaziowski, City Manag~

Glenn MW))hFity Engineer andM~~ormaster

June27~13L

V. c. Authorization of Amendment No.3 to the Professional Services Contract
Agenda Item: for Design Services for Pier III, Pier III Replacement, Project No. 8013/11

07

SUMMARY: This memo recommends authorization to award Amendment No. 3 to the professional
services contract with PND Engineers Inc. for design and permitting services associated with the Pier III
Replacement project. PND Engineers Inc. submitted a proposal to perform design and permitting. The
proposal is divided into two components, Full Design Fixed Price Scope in the amount of $633,825, and
Permitting Time & Materials (T&M) Scope in the amount of $108,450 for a total of $742,275. Staff and
the project manager recommend Council authorize Amendment No.3 to the professional services
contract with PND Engineers to provide design and permitting services for the Pier III Replacement
project in the amount of $742,275.

PREVIOUS COUNCIL ACTION:
• December 13,2012, Council approved a professional services contract for geotechnical work
• January 24, 2013, Council approved Amendment No.1 to the professional services contract for

survey and preliminary engineering
• May 23, 2013, Council approved Amendment No.2 to the professional services contract for

geotechnical work associated with the project
• June 11, 2013, the project manager and PND made a presentation to Council on the project in

preparation for the design and permitting work

DISCUSSION: PND submitted a proposal for full design and permitting services for Pier III. Due to the
uncertainty of current permitting required, the permitting service will be performed on a T&M basis, not
to exceed the amount of $108,450. The permitting service will include permit drawings and complete
documents for the full build of the new Pier III facility for submission to the U.S. States Army Corps of
Engineers (USACE) and U.S. Coast Guard for Navigable Water Permits. PND will act as the City's
agent throughout the permitting process and will assist the City in mitigation requirements. Following
the submittal of the USACE permit, it will likely require a minimum 90 days for agency approval.
Permit drawings and documents are proposed to be submitted for permitting by August 7,2013.

The design services in the amount of $633,825 will include deliverables for owner review at 35%, 65%,
95%, and construction documents (CD) drawings. The anticipated delivery date for CDs is December
20,2013. Full design services will be based on a pile supported dock with associated dolphins and will
accommodate a D-7 class cargo vessel, as a minimum, and will consider larger vessels for future
planning. One section of the dock will be designed to support roll-on / roll-off (RORO) operations, if

JUNE 27,2013
Agenda Item V. c Memo Page 1 of3

24



future potential exists. The design will also include a sewer tie-in and a lift station to extend City sewer
to the Pier III site. This will benefit the City and increase the value of the City-owned facility.

As stated in Mr. Sturgulewski's memo dated June 4, 2013, (Attachment A), PND and ARCADIS made a
presentation to the Council on June 11,2013, and discussed an option to locate the structure towards the
airport from the existing pier. This option had been previously reviewed in the master planning phase of
the project and was not accepted. It was briefly revisited after the, recent geotechnical investigation. The
option may have benefits, including shifting the pier away from the Pillar Mountain slide area to likely
more shallow depths to bedrock. PND is working on further review of this option, which they will make
available to the City by the first Council work session in July.

The amendment is anticipated to include all design, permitting, and construction cost estimating
required to successfully bid and award the project. The amendment does not include survey data for the
proposed sewer force main from Pier III from the tie-in point at Pier II. If the City does not have existing
survey data, a survey will be required with the results provided to PND. This contract amendment does
not include construction administration (CA) services. PND will provide a proposal for CA services
once an apparent low bidder is selected and a construction schedule is established.

ALTERNATIVES:
1) Authorize the Amendment No.3 to professional services contract with PND. Staff recommends

this alternative and is necessary to fulfill contractual obligations and maintain the design critical
path.

2) Do not authorize the amendment. This is not recommended as it will delay design completion
and affect the project schedule.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: The funds to complete this project have been secured now that the
state has approved the total of $33.1 million in grants and bonds. The FY2013 budget also has
approximately $404,100 remaining in the initial project capital budget for a total of $33.4 million. This
is more than adequate funding to award this amendment.

LEGAL:N/A

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends Council authorize amendment No.3 to the
professional services contract with PND for design and permitting work associated with Pier III
Replacement in the amount of $742,275 with funds coming from the Cargo Development Fund, Pier III
project, Project No. 8013/11-07.

CITY MANAGER'S COMMENTS: Once the contract for design services is authorized, the project
will be on track for 100% design by December of this year. I support the recommendation from staff and
Roe Sturgulewski to authorize the award of this contract amendment to PND for design and permitting
servIces.

JUNE 27, 2013
Agenda Item V. c Memo Page 2 of3

25



ATTACHMENTS:
Attachment A: Recommendation memo from Roe Sturgulewski dated 6/4/13
Attachment B: PND Proposal letter dated 6/4/13
Attachment C: Pier III status memo from Sturgulewski dated 6/17/13

PROPOSED MOTION:
Move to authorize amendment No. 3 to the professional services contract with PND Engineers,
Inc. for design and permitting work associated with Pier III Replacement in the amount of
$742,275, with funds coming from the Cargo Development Fund, Pier III project, Project No.
8013/11-07 and authorize the City Manager to execute the documents on behalf of the City.

JUNE 27, 2013
Agenda Item V. c Memo Page 3 00

26



ARCADIS
Infrastructure Water· Environment Bui/dings

Memorandum

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

RE:

Aimee Kniaziowski

Roe Sturgulewski

June 4, 2013

Kodiak Pier III
PND Engineers Amendment 3 Full Design Services Recommendation for Award

This memo is to recommend award ofAmendment #3 to PND Engineers, Inc. for the Pier III
Replacement project design contract in the amount of $742,275. This is comprised of two components;
completion ofdesign and bidding services in the lump sum amount of $633,825 and permitting
assistance in the time and materials, not to exceed amount of $108,450. The proposal is based upon
design ofa pile supported structure.

The City Council authorized award to perform the initial geotechnical investigation on 12/13/12. An
amendment to add surveying and preliminary engineering services was added on 1/24/13. Amendment
#2 in the amount of$121,336 to add additional geotechnical and preliminary engineering services was
approved on 5/23/13.

The shift to a pile supported structure reflects a major change from the September 2011 Design Study
Report that had recommended a sheet pile structure. That initial study considered pipe pile and sheet
pile structures, and alternate configurations. The sheet pile structure was considered to be less
expensive than pipe pile and potentially capable of supporting higher live loads. A subsequent wave
study found no significant differences between the two structure types. As has been previously noted,
the geotechnical investigation performed earlier this spring encountered substantially different soil
conditions than had been envisioned when developing the Design Study Report. PND had made initial
assumptions regarding the depth of the bedrock and qualities of the overburden material based on
previous work around Pier III. While the onshore soils types generally matched expectations much of
the offshore material was substantially different. The water side investigation primarily encountered
fine grained soils including silts and clays with some organics which were not expected.

PND reevaluated the concept designs included in the DSR based on the new data. The factors of safety
for a sheet pile structure were found to be inadequate from a global seismic perspective. The weight of
the structure also resulted in unacceptable amounts of settlement in the fine grained soils. A number of
other techniques were evaluated to determine ifthe sheet pile structure could be made viable, including
surcharging and soil enhancement. Other alternatives were also considered including phased in-place
replacement, alternate configurations and alternate locations. Significant costs, risks and/or
impediments were noted in all of these options, resulting in the pile supported dock becoming the
preferred option.

The project budget that formed the basis ofthe legislative funding request was based on the pile
supported structure presented in the Design Study Report. The geotechnical findings increased the
costs ofthe pier substructure over what was contemplated at that time. In addition to deeper, larger and
thicker piles, the soft soils necessitated the use of rock anchors to resist uplift. While further analysis
may potentially find cost savings, an exercise was performed to align scope and budget with a pipe pile

1

27

cperkins
Typewritten Text
Attachment A



structure. Different pile supported configurations were discussed at the concept level to determine the
most preferable option from an operations perspective. The preferred alternative, from both the user
and port staffperspectives, was to slightly reduce the dock face. Reduction of the dock face from 420
feet to a nominal 370 feet brought the project within budget based on the current assumptions. While
there are still refinements that will be evaluated later in the design phase that could lower costs and
allow a full 420 foot buildout, the project team believes this pile supported structure concept provides a
good framework to carry forward into design. Additional detail on the evaluation and decision to
recommend an alternate structure type is included in the PND Alternatives Analysis, dated June 4,
2013.

PND's proposal equates to approximately 2% ofthe total project and appears reasonable. The proposal
is based upon the assumption that the crane electrical service will be designed by others. Services
during construction are not included in the proposal and will be added by a subsequent amendment.

Please contact me at (907) 343-3013 ifyou have any questions.

2

28



 
 
June 4, 2013 111012  
 
Ms. Aimee Kniaziowski  
City Manager 
City of Kodiak  
710 Mill Bay Road 
Kodiak, Alaska 99615 
 
Subject: Kodiak Pier 3 Design Proposal  
 
Dear Ms. Kniaziowski: 
 
The City of Kodiak (the City) desires to replace the aging and deteriorating Pier 3.  PND Engineers, 
Inc. (PND) proposes to provide engineering services for design and permitting for this project.  The 
anticipated scope of work and schedule are outlined below.  Planning, surveying and geotechnical 
work have been performed previously under a separate scope of work.  Associated costs for the 
remaining effort are summarized below.  Due to uncertainty, it is proposed that permitting be 
performed under a Time and Materials basis (10% markup on expenses), not to exceed the budgets 
below without prior authorization.  The design work will be performed under a Fixed Price basis. 

Design Fixed Price Scope: 
• Design Pier 3 (Task B Items 1 to 7 and 12 to 16) $ 544,305 
• Assist the City through Bidding Process (Task B Items 8, 9 and 10) $ 48,820 
• Design Sewer Tie-In and Lift Station (Task B Item 11) $ 40,700 

Total Fixed Price Scope $ 633,825 

 
Permitting Time and Materials Scope: 

• Permitting Pier 3 Facility $ 108,450 
Total Permitting Time and Materials Scope $ 108,450 

Construction Administration (CA) has not been included in this scope of work. The scope and 
schedule for construction activities has not yet been defined.  Therefore, the CA estimate will be 
provided at a later date as the construction activities are better known. 

The permitting estimate does not include fees associated with the permit application or any 
mitigation costs that the City may be required to pay.  PND will work with the City throughout the 
process to manage and advise on these necessary fees. 

 
Task A: Permitting 
 
PND will provide permit drawings and completed documentation for the full build of the new Pier 3 
facility acceptable for submittal to the United States Army Corps of Engineers (USACE) as well as 
the Coast Guard for applicable Navigable Water Permits. Estimates of the number of piles to be 
driven, impacted surface area, extent of work and other items as necessary will be accomplished in 
order to allow permit applications complete with drawings to be submitted to the necessary agencies. 

29

cperkins
Typewritten Text
Attachment B



PND will stay involved during the review of the submitted permit and act as the City’s agent 
throughout the process. PND will also assist the City in mitigation requirements associated with the 
project. 
 
Please keep in mind that permit support efforts and schedule are very difficult to estimate as they can 
be affected by the particular reviewer and the current agency backlog. Agency requirements and 
requests during the review process are typically outside of PND’s control. PND will make every 
effort to maintain the established budget during the process and will keep the City informed as to the 
progress of the progress of the permitting effort as the project moves forward.  
 
PND proposes to provide the permit drawings and completed documentation associated with 
permitting by August 7.  This schedule will provide time sufficient to advance the design to a 35% 
level prior to permit application. 
 
Task B: Design Package 
 
Following the submittal of the USACE permit, it will likely require 90 days or more for agency 
approval. In order to meet the tight timeline associated with the design of this project PND will need 
to continue to progress the design work during the permit approval process. 
 
PND will provide the following deliverables in the design package in support of the Kodiak Pier 3 
replacement project (Dates in ( ) assume a NTP issued on or before July 1, 2013); 
 

• Design drawings for a pile supported Pier 3 facility including structural and electrical details 
issued in the following increments; 

o 35% Design Drawings (August 2nd – 5 Weeks from NTP) 
 Assumes that design will move forward under the currently established 

T&M engineering budget until NTP is issued. 
o 65% Design Drawings (September 27th – 8 Weeks from 35% Submittal) 
o 95% Drawings (November 22nd – 8 Weeks from 65% Submittal) 
o Issued for Construction (IFC) Drawings (December 20th – 4 Weeks from 95% 

Submittal) 
• Bid Documents (Delivered with IFC Package) 

o Assumes the “Boiler Plate” contract terms and conditions will be the same as were 
utilized on the Boat Lift Facility or that the City will provide the documents for 
inclusion into the package. 

 
The pile supported dock will be designed to accommodate vehicular live loads as determined during 
the 35% design with stakeholder input. 
 
Additionally, the pile supported dock and associated dolphins will be designed to accommodate a D-
7 class cargo vessel as a minimum and will also consider larger vessels that may berth at the facility in 
the foreseeable future as determined during the 35% design period with stakeholder input. One 
section of the dock will be designed to support Roll-On\Roll-Off (RORO) operations. Container 
live loading and crane loading at the facility will be also be determined during the 35% design period 
with stakeholder input. Additional design considerations such as design life, mooring requirements, 
seismic criteria and others may be found in the September 2011 Design Study Report.  
 
PND will provide design for extension of the potable water supply and a storm drain system for the 
facility.  

30



31



PROJECT TITLE: Kodiak Pier 3 Replacement  
CLIENT: City of Kodiak  

  

BUDGET SUMMARY:

FIXED FEE BUDGET
Design Package - Total Labor $561,390.00
Design Package - Subcontractors $65,065.00
Design Package - Expenses $7,370.00

TOTAL (Fixed Fee Estimate) - Design $633,825.00

TIME AND MATERIALS BUDGET
Permitting Support $108,450.00

TOTAL (Time and Materials Estimate) - Permitting and CA $108,450.00

32



PR
O

JE
CT

 T
IT

LE
:

K
od

ia
k 

Pi
er

 3
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t

CL
IE

N
T:

C
ity

 o
f K

od
ia

k
 

PH
AS

E:
Pe

rm
itt

in
g 

(T
im

e 
an

d 
M

at
er

ia
ls

)
 

 

L
A

B
O

R
: T

as
k 

A
 - 

Pe
rm

itt
in

g 
Su

pp
or

t (
T

im
e 

an
d 

M
at

er
ia

ls
)

Se
ni

or
Se

ni
or

St
af

f
En

vi
ro

n.
Ca

d
En

g.
 V

II
En

g.
 II

I
En

g 
III

Sc
ie

nt
ist

De
s. 

V
Te

ch
 V

To
ta

l
La

bo
r

N
o.

 
 T

as
k 

(S
co

pe
 o

f S
er

vi
ce

s)
18

0.
00

13
0.

00
95

.0
0

90
.0

0
95

.0
0

10
5.

00
Ho

ur
s

Co
st

1
Pr

ep
ar

e 
Pe

rm
it 

Dr
aw

in
gs

20
16

5
40

40
40

30
5

$3
6,

25
0.

00
2

Pr
ep

ar
e 

Pe
rm

it 
Do

cu
m

en
ta

tio
n

20
40

40
80

18
0

$1
9,

80
0.

00
3

Pr
ep

ar
e 

Bi
ol

og
ic

al
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t
20

80
12

0
40

26
0

$2
9,

00
0.

00
4

Re
sp

on
d 

to
 A

ge
nc

y 
Q

ue
st

io
ns

\C
om

m
en

ts
20

40
40

12
0

22
0

$2
3,

40
0.

00
La

bo
r S

ub
to

ta
l

80
32

5
12

0
36

0
40

40
96

5
$1

08
,4

50
.0

0

To
ta

l (
Ti

m
e 

an
d 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 E

st
im

at
e)

 - 
Ko

di
ak

 P
ie

r 3
 D

es
ig

n 
Pa

ck
ag

e
$1

08
,4

50
.0

0

33



PR
O

JE
CT

 T
IT

LE
:

K
od

ia
k 

Pi
er

 3
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t

CL
IE

N
T:

C
ity

 o
f K

od
ia

k
 

PH
AS

E:
D

es
ig

n 
Pa

ck
ag

e 
- F

ix
ed

 F
ee

 
 

L
A

B
O

R
: T

as
k 

B
 - 

D
es

ig
n 

Pa
ck

ag
e 

(F
ix

ed
 F

ee
)

Se
ni

or
Se

ni
or

Se
ni

or
St

af
f

Ca
d

En
g.

 V
II

En
g.

 V
I

En
g.

 II
I

En
g 

III
De

s.
 V

Te
ch

 V
To

ta
l

La
bo

r
N

o.
 

 T
as

k 
(S

co
pe

 o
f S

er
vi

ce
s)

18
0.

00
16

5.
00

13
0.

00
95

.0
0

95
.0

0
10

5.
00

Ho
ur

s
Co

st
1

M
an

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 R

ep
or

tin
g

50
24

50
12

4
$1

7,
37

0.
00

2
M

ee
tin

gs
 a

nd
 C

oo
rd

in
at

io
n

50
50

20
0

40
34

0
$4

7,
05

0.
00

3
Ci

ty
 P

re
se

nt
at

io
ns

/M
ee

tin
gs

10
0

10
0

20
0

$3
1,

00
0.

00
4

Pr
ep

ar
e 

35
%

 D
es

ig
n 

40
12

0
24

0
30

0
15

0
40

89
0

$1
05

,1
50

.0
0

5
Pr

ep
ar

e 
65

%
 D

es
ig

n 
40

12
0

24
0

30
0

12
0

40
86

0
$1

02
,3

00
.0

0
6

Pr
ep

ar
e 

95
%

 D
es

ig
n 

40
12

0
24

0
30

0
12

0
40

86
0

$1
02

,3
00

.0
0

7
Pr

ep
ar

e 
IF

C 
De

si
gn

 
20

12
0

20
0

80
80

20
52

0
$6

6,
70

0.
00

8
U

pd
at

e 
Co

st
 E

st
im

at
es

20
8

40
40

20
12

8
$1

6,
02

0.
00

9
Bi

d 
Do

cu
m

en
t P

re
pa

ra
tio

n
20

80
40

40
18

0
$2

2,
00

0.
00

10
Bi

d 
Pr

oc
es

s a
nd

 S
el

ec
tio

n 
As

si
st

an
ce

10
40

40
90

$1
0,

80
0.

00
11

De
si

gn
 S

ew
er

 T
ie

-in
 L

in
e 

an
d 

O
n-

Si
te

 L
ift

 S
ta

tio
n

40
50

70
10

0
70

33
0

$4
0,

70
0.

00
To

ta
l L

ab
or

39
0

53
8

14
04

11
40

47
0

25
0

41
92

$5
61

,3
90

.0
0

SU
B

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

O
R

S

N
o.

Su
bc

on
tr

ac
to

r
12

R
SA

 E
ng

in
ee

rin
g 

- E
le

ct
ric

al
 D

es
ig

n
$5

9,
15

0.
00

13
Su

bc
on

tra
ct

or
 C

oo
rd

in
at

io
n 

(1
0%

 M
ar

ku
p)

$5
,9

15
.0

0
To

ta
l S

ub
co

nt
ra

ct
or

s
$6

5,
06

5.
00

E
X

PE
N

SE
S

N
o.

Re
im

bu
rs

ib
le

U
ni

t
Q

ua
nt

ity
Ra

te
To

ta
l

14
An

ch
or

ag
e 

to
 K

od
ia

k 
Ai

rf
ar

e 
(A

ss
um

es
 2

 p
eo

pl
e 

pe
r t

rip
)

Ea
.

10
$4

00
.0

0
$4

,0
00

.0
0

15
Ro

om
 a

nd
 B

oa
rd

 in
 K

od
ia

k 
(A

ss
um

es
 2

 p
eo

pl
e 

pe
r t

rip
)

Ea
.

10
$2

30
.0

0
$2

,3
00

.0
0

16
Ve

hi
cl

e 
Re

nt
al

 in
 K

od
ia

k
Ea

.
5

$8
0.

00
$4

00
.0

0
To

ta
l E

xp
en

se
s (

10
%

 M
ar

ku
p)

$7
,3

70
.0

0

To
ta

l L
ab

or
$5

61
,3

90
.0

0
To

ta
l S

ub
co

ns
ul

ta
nt

s
$6

5,
06

5.
00

To
ta

l E
xp

en
se

s
$7

,3
70

.0
0

To
ta

l (
Fi

xe
d 

Fe
e 

Es
tim

at
e)

 - 
Ko

di
ak

 P
ie

r 3
 D

es
ig

n 
Pa

ck
ag

e
$6

33
,8

25
.0

0

34



35



36



37



Professional: Senior Engineer VII $180.00
Senior Engineer VI $165.00
Senior Engineer V $150.00
Senior Engineer IV $140.00
Senior Engineer III $130.00
Senior Engineer II $120.00
Senior Engineer I $110.00

Staff Engineer V $105.00
Staff Engineer IV $100.00
Staff Engineer III $95.00
Staff Engineer II $90.00
Staff Engineer I $85.00

Senior Scientist $110.00
Senior Environmental Scientist $105.00
Environmental Scientist $90.00
GIS Specialist $90.00

Surveyors: Senior Land Surveyor $105.00
Land Surveyor I $95.00

Technicians: Technician VI $125.00
Technician V $105.00
Technician IV $90.00
Technician III $80.00
Technician II $70.00
Technician I $45.00

CAD Designer V $95.00
CAD Designer IV $85.00
CAD Designer III $70.00

PND ENGINEERS, INC
STANDARD RATE SCHEDULE

EFFECTIVE MAY 2013

38



~ARCADIS
Infrastructure· Water· Environment· BUildings

Memorandum

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

RE:

Aimee Kniaziowski

Roe Sturgulewski

June 17,2013

Kodiak Pier III
Status Update

This provides a Pier III project status update. It contains information originally provided in the June 4,
2013 memo included in the June 11,2013 council work session packet, as well as updates that have
subsequently occurred.

PND and ARCADIS made a presentation to the Council on June 11,2013. At that meeting, discussion
occurred on an option to locate the structure towards the airport from the existing Pier. This option had
been previously reviewed in the master planning phase ofthe project and was not accepted. It was
briefly revisited after the recent geotechnical investigation. The option does have some benefits,
including shifting the Pier away from the Pillar Mountain slide and likely more shallow depths to
bedrock. PND is doing a more comprehensive review of this option, which they will present later this
week. In the event a change in the structure type/location recommendation is made, the request for
Council approval ofthe PND Design Contract is anticipated to be removed from the agenda at the June
25,2013 work session.

As discussed in more detail in the accompanying memo recommending award of the pier design
amendment, the unexpected geotechnical conditions led to a reevaluation ofthe design concepts
presented in the Design Study Report. This evaluation resulted in the project engineer changing their
recommendation from an open cell sheet pile to a pile supported structure.

PND submitted their draft geotechnical report in mid May. The report included both field and
laboratory data and was reviewed by DOWL HKM Engineers. Comments were received and
incorporated in the final geotechnical report. PND used the geotechnical data in their Design Study
Update Alternatives Analysis dated June 4,2013. PND will be issuing an Engineering and
Geotechnical Analysis Report on about June 21,2013 which will also be reviewed by DOWL HKM
Engineers. As another level ofdue diligence, Horizon Lines has arranged for a high level third party
engineering review of the PND analysis and decision to switch to a pile supported structure. While no
major exceptions are expected from the additional analysis, the project team supports this additional
review as it provides additional validation ofthe findings and approach. This review is expected the
week of June 24,2013.

Weekly coordination meetings have been held with Horizon Lines and City Port staff. Discussions
have occurred on operations, crane related interfaces and uplands layout. Recent coordination has
focused on evaluating alternatives to the sheet pile structure, alternative dock layout concepts, and
ways to align scope and budget.

1

39

cperkins
Typewritten Text
Attachment C



Additional discussions have occurred with Horizon related to their anticipated crane loads. Horizon has
refined their crane loading criteria by defining capacity constraints in the event one oftheir three
"Anchorage" cranes is used. While it would be preferable to conclusively define the actual crane
parameters at the start ofdesign the existing criteria is viewed as moderately conservative and
adequate to start design. It is anticipated that any likely changes will be able to be accommodated
during the initial design phases without major revised work or added cost. Horizon is still considering
different options for cranes with the decision tied to a number of factors.

Engineering staff are proceeding with additional analysis ofthe Pillar Mountain slopes. The most
recent study performed by Golder & Associates found limited changed conditions from earlier studies.
While the proposed Pier 3 structure is on the edge ofthe previous scope failure, the project team
supports further evaluations ofthe adjoining conditions. A proposal for this effort is expected to be
received from Golder & Associates in early July.

Coordination has continued with KEA regarding the crane electrical power supply. Additional
information was given to KEA to use in their system analysis. KEA engineering consultants recently
completed their initial review. KEA has received the draft study and has posed additional questions to
both their engineers and Horizon consultants. Additional discussions have been held with KEA staff
and Horizon. A tentative technical solution has been developed. The solution would include a IMW
flywheel which would capture and reuse regenerative power. Preliminary discussions between the
KEA Board and staff are anticipated to be held on June 27,2013.

A Budget Template showing obligations through June 4,2013 and expenses through May 8, 2013 is
attached. The remaining budget information will be provided after finalizing the dock structure
decision. $33.1M in State FY13 appropriations has been allocated towards the project including
$18.1M in general funds and $15M in GO Bonds. Initial state reimbursements have been received.

An updated schedule is attached. While the geotech and structure decision activities have extended
slightly the design completion dates and construction schedules have not changed. This has been
achieved by performing preliminary design activities prior to making the structure decision. The
tentative crane decisions by Horizon have slipped to the August timeframe. The KEA power
evaluation timeline has been extended slightly.

Discussion with Horizon Lines on the Preferential Use Agreement negotiations has not started.

Please contact me at (907) 343-3013 if you have any questions.

2

40



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(This page left intentionally blank.) 

41



To:

From:

Thru:

Date:

MEMORANDUM TO COUNCIL

Mayor Branson and City Councilmembers

Aimee Kniaziowski, City Mana/)/t-

TC Kamai, Chief of Police0--
June 27, 2013

Agenda Item: V. d. Authorization ofa Five-Year Regional and Community Jail Contract

SUMMARY: The Alaska Department of Corrections (DOC) has proposed the continuation of the
professional services contract with the City to provide Regional and Community Jail Services for
persons held for violations of State law. Unlike past years where the term of the contract was for one
year, the DOC is proposing that the contract term be changed to five years. The contract amount for the
term beginning on July 1,2013, is $1,208,290. The DOC guarantees that it will automatically provide an
inflation adjustment at the start of FY2015 (July 1, 2014) and that additional inflation adjustments will
be provided annually at the beginning of each fiscal year through the life of the contract. Inflation
adjustments will be calculated in accordance with the percentage change in the U.S. Department of
Labors Consumer Price Index (CPI), and Geographical Differential as specified in A.S. 14.17.460. Staff
recommends approval of the FY2014 professional services contract with the Alaska Department of
Corrections to provide Regional and Community Jail Services.

PREVIOUS COUNCIL ACTION: The Council has reviewed and approved similar contracts with the
DOC for Community Jail Services. The most recent was in FY2013, in which a one-year contract was
approved at the June 14,2012, regular meeting.

BACKGROUND: In 2007, the Legislative Budget and Audit Committee of the Alaska State
Legislature produced a Special Report on the Department of Corrections, Community Jails Program.
The purpose of this report was to review and assess the equity of funding allocated through the
community jails program to the 15 communities that provided short-term confmement of persons
arrested under state law. The report concluded, among other things, that most communities received
insufficient funding to cover their operating expenses. Kodiak was among these communities. The
report also demonstrated that there was no direct relationship between the funding provided by
Corrections and the actual operating costs to communities with local jails.

The Budget and Audit committee recommended to the Legislature that the DOC Commissioner
restructure the community jails program to promote equity among the communities that provided
community jail service. The Commissioner has since initiated several reforms, such as: 1) developed
allowable standardized costs for jail operations; 2) implemented procedures to ensure financial
accountability; and 3) implemented procedures to ensure accuracy in reporting jail expenses.

JUNE 27,2013
Agenda Item V. d. Memo, Page 1 of3

42



DISCUSSION: The Alaska Department of Corrections (DOC) has proposed the continuation of the
professional services contract with the City to provide Regional and Community Jail Services for
persons held for violations of State law. Unlike past years where the tenn of the contract was for 1 year,
the DOC is proposing that the contract tenn be changed to 5 years. Staff believes that the long history
between the City and DOC concerning this contract warrants support to expand the contract period from
one to five years.

Staff is also encouraged by DOC's predisposition to recognize that operational costs for Kodiak Jail will
increase annually during the life of this contract, and by their willingness to guarantee automatic
inflation adjustments to the base contract amount at the start of FY2015 (July 1,2014), and through the
life of the contract.

The DOC proposes to use a methodology to calculate inflation adjustments that is based on the
percentage change in the U.S. Department of Labor's Consumer Price Index (CPI), and Geographical
Differential as specified in A.S. 14.17.460. Staff has evaluated this methodology and believes this to be
a fair and equitable method for calculating inflation adjustments to the base contract amount. Even
though staff does not object to this methodology, we acknowledge that this methodology may not
guarantee full funding ofjail operations now or in the future.

The DOC has also proposed numerous amendments to the insurance, indemnification, and risk
management standards delineated in the contract. These amendments have been presented and discussed
with the City's insurance representatives who do not object to the changes in language.

Staff recommends approval of the FY2014 professional services contract with the Alaska Department of
Corrections to provide Regional and Community Jail Services for a period of five years, commencing on
July 1,2013, and ending June 30, 2018.

ALTERNATIVES:
1) Authorize this contract with the Department of Corrections for a five-year period commencing

on July 1,2013, which is staffs recommendation based on the infonnation provided.
2) Do not authorize this contract with the Department of Corrections. Staff does not recommend

this alternative. If this contract is not authorized, the community quality of life, health, and safety
would be negatively impacted.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: Staff estimates FY2014 jail expenses to be $1,402,789. The base
contract amount offered by the DOC in year one is $1,208,290. There will be a shortfall of $194,499
upon approval of this contract, but staff does not perceive this to have a significant negative financial
impact on the City.

JUNE 27,2013
Agenda Item V. d. Memo, Page 2 of3

43



STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends the approval of the contract for professional
services with the Alaska Department of Corrections (DOC) to provide Regional and Community Jail
Services for a period of five years, commencing on July 1, 2013, and ending June 30, 2018, in the
amount of $1 ,208,290, for the first year with inflation adjustments guaranteed for each remaining year of
the contract.

CITY MANAGER'S COMMENTS: I recommend the Council approve the five-year professional
services contract for Regional and Community Jail Service with the Alaska Department of Corrections.
Revenues received under this contract don't completely cover, but do offset, our costs to operate the jail.
And with this longer term contract, DOC adds guaranteed inflationary adjustments for each year after
FY2014. This is a good agreement for the City and the State.

ATTACHMENTS:
Attachment A: Renewal Contract for Professional Services for Regional and Community Jail

Services

PROPOSED MOTION:
Move to authorize the five-year professional services contract for Regional and Community Jail
services with the Alaska Department of Corrections for a period commencing on July 1, 2013,
and ending on June 30, 2018, in the amount of $1,208,290 for the fust year, with guaranteed
annual inflation adjustments each year of the contract thereafter, and authorize the City Manager
to sign the contract on behalf of the City.

JUNE 27,2013
Agenda Item V. d. Memo, Page 3 of3

44



45

cperkins
Typewritten Text
Attachment A



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(This page left intentionally blank.) 

59



MEMORANDUM TO COUNCIL

To: Mayor Branson and City Councilmembers

From: Aimee Kniaziowski, City Manager~
Date: June 27,2013

Agenda Item: V. e. Authorization of Chamber of Commerce Economic Development
Agreement

SUMMARY: The City contracts with the Kodiak Chamber of Commerce for economic development
activities that benefit the community. The Chamber's Economic Development Specialist (EDS) position
is funded by both the City and the Borough through similar contracts. The EDS duties include
involvement in the Kodiak Fisheries Advisory Committee (KFAC), the organization and facilitation of
the Kodiak Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy (CEDS) Committee, active involvement in
the Southwest Alaska Municipal Conference, and work with the Kodiak Island Convention and Visitors
Bureau. Staff recommends Council authorize the FY2014 Economic Development Agreement with the
Kodiak Chamber of Commerce in the amount of $45,000.

PREVIOUS COUNCIL ACTION: The Council has authorized the EDS agreements each year since
1995.

DISCUSSION: The City of Kodiak has participated in a community-based economic development
program managed by the Kodiak Chamber of Commerce since 1995. Funding support from the City of
Kodiak and the Kodiak Island Borough has been used to establish an economic development specialist
position at the Chamber. This position provides the City and Borough governments, businesses, and
organizations with economic development information and support. Examples of tasks identified in this
agreement include meeting planning and reporting requirements established by the Federal Economic
Development Administration, support for the Kodiak Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy
Committee, facilitation of the Kodiak Fisheries Advisory Committee meetings and forwarding
committee recommendations to the City Council and City Manager, and involvement in the regional
economic development organization, the Southwest Alaska Municipal Conference.

During the past two years, Council members expressed the desire to refine the agreement's scope to
reflect a more measurable and active role in local economic development activities. City and Chamber
staff included these specific tasks in the FY2013 agreement, and they carryover in the proposed
FY2014 agreement. The Council plans to continue the work on the agreement for this fiscal year.
However, the agreement will be adopted so it does not expire, with additional or new tasks to be
developed and appended to the agreement at a later time.

JUNE 27, 2013
Agenda Item v. e. Memo, Page 1 of2

60



ALTERNATIVES:
1. Authorize the FY2014 agreement to continue the City's relationship with the Chamber of

Commerce Economic Development Specialist, which is staffs recommendation.
2. Do not authorize the agreement for FY2014, which will reduce the City's voice in economic

issues that are important to the community. It will also necessitate identification of a new
facilitator of KFAC meetings.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: The FY2014 budget includes the agreement amount in the General
Fund, Non-Departmental, Contributions account to pay for this agreement in the amount of $45,000.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends Council authorize the FY2014 Economic
Development Program Agreement with the Kodiak Chamber of Commerce in the amount of $45,000,
with funds coming from the General Fund, Non-Departmental, Administration, Contributions account.

CITY MANAGER'S COMMENTS: The services provided by the Chamber's EDS position are
important to Kodiak. Last year, I worked with the EDS specialist to revise the tasks in the agreement to
align more closely with Council's request. The same list of tasks is carried over into this year's
agreement. I recommend Council adopt the attached agreement prior to its expiration date. Then,
Council members may choose to work with the Chamber to further refme the scope of work to include
new or revised tasks in keeping with Council's direction.

ATTACHMENTS:
Attachment A: FY2014 Economic Development Program Agreement

PROPOSED MOTION:
Move to authorize the FY2014 Economic Development Agreement with the Kodiak Chamber of
Commerce in the amount of $45,000, with funds coming from the General Fund, Non
Departmental, Administration, Contributions account and authorize the Manager to sign the
contract for the City.

JUNE 27, 2013
Agenda Item v. e. Memo, Page 2 of2

61



KODIAK CHAMBER OF COMMERCE
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT is entered into by the CITY OF KODIAK (hereinafter
called "City") and the KODIAK CHAMBER OF COMMERCE (hereinafter called
"Chamber") for the purpose of setting forth the tenns and conditions pursuant to which
the Chamber shall be contracted to provide economic development activities.

Section 1. INTENT OF AGREEMENT. The Chamber is hereby contracted to provide
an economic development committee and a full time staff person to focus on economic
development planning and project development in the City of Kodiak, as well as the
Kodiak Island Borough.

Section 2. SCOPE OF WORK. The Chamber will provide a full-time staff person who
will serve as staff to an economic development committee whose membership will be
drawn from the Kodiak region with representatives from the City of Kodiak, Kodiak
Island Borough, Kodiak rural communities, and commerce and industry representatives.
The staff person will work with the development committee, as well as directly with City
staff, to accomplish the following tasks:

a. Facilitate meetings of the Kodiak Fisheries Advisory Committee and forward
recommendations to the City Council and Manager.

b. A minimum of four CEDS committee meetings will be scheduled during the
tenn of this Agreement for the purpose of maintaining committee input and
guiding the efforts of the Chamber. An activity report of all activities of the
Chamber will be submitted to the City Manager following each meeting.

c. Continue to work with the CEDS committee on implementing the Goals and
Objectives as outlined in the CEDS Document.

d. Work with local retailers to identify interested parties in order to develop a
shop local campaign!.

e. Assist the City of Kodiak with project development/grant applications as
identified by the City Council and Manager.

f. Attend the annual Seattle Fish Expo to promote the City's 600-ton boat lift
facility and Kodiak businesses. The show attendance is ajoint effort of the
Harbonnaster and Kodiak Chamber of Commerce.

g. Active participation and involvement with Southwest Alaska Municipal
Conference in their efforts to bring economic stability to the region.

h. Work closely with the Kodiak College Advisory Council (through monthly
meeting participation) and Kodiak Job Center to assist and promote programs
and activities, specifically related with employment, workforce development
and job training.

1. Work with the key business, government and non-profit leaders to organize an
economic development summit to identify key barriers, benefits and needs of
Kodiak's business community in order to strengthen their role in Kodiak's
economy. The follow up surveys could be used to quantify the common

Kodiak Chamber of Commerce
FY2014 Economic Development Agreement
Page I of2

62

cperkins
Typewritten Text
Attachment A



challenges, needs and perceptions. The summit and survey outcome will be
presented to the City of Kodiak and Kodiak Island Borough.

J. Establish a work group formed by Kodiak key business and government
leaders to identify what is needed to solve the community's housing shortage
and work to promote the solutions identified. The outcome will be used to
write a comprehensive housing report.

k. Create a "COMMERCIAL FISHING LOAN PROGRAM" page on
Chamber's new website that links to appropriate information on State's
website.

L Create a "STARTING A BUSINESS IN KODIAK' page on Chamber's new
website that links to appropriate information.

m. Economic Development Specialist to work as a conduit between the Kodiak
Seafood and Marine Science Center staff and local seafood processors to
facilitate regular communication and to identify and meet plant needs.

Section 3. TERM. This agreement will remain in effect July 1, 2013, through June 30,
2014, unless earlier terminated. Either party shall have the right to terminate the
agreement without penalty upon one month's written notice to the other.

Section 4. COMPENSATION. As compensation for all services rendered under this
agreement, Chamber shall be paid $45,000 by the City of Kodiak. Said compensation
shall be paid in equal installments of $11,250 on the second Friday of July and October
2013, and January and April 2014.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties have executed this Agreement on this day
of 2013.

CITY OF KODIAK

Aimee Kniaziowski, City Manager

Attest:

Debra L. Marlar, City Clerk

Kodiak Chamber of Commerce
FY2014 Economic Development Agreement
Page 2 of2

CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

Trevor Brown, Executive Director

Witness:

63



To:

From:

Date:

MEMORANDUM TO COUNCIL

Mayor Branson and City CAunj-lmembers

Aimee Kniaziowski, City~r andMart~rmaster

June 27, 2013

Agenda Item: V. f. Authorization of Extension of Office Use Agreement With the Maritime
Museum

SUMMARY: The City Council has provided office space at the S1. Herman Harbor support building to
the Kodiak Maritime Museum at no cost since 2002. The same office space is shared with Harbor staff
who work in S1. Herman Harbor. Additionally, the building houses the St. Herman Harbor maintenance
shop and public restrooms. Extension of this office use agreement through June 2014 has been requested
by the Museum. Staff recommends Council approve the requested FY2014 lease extension and authorize
the City Manager to sign document for the City.

PREVIOUS COUNCIL ACTION: Council has approved office use agreements with the Maritime
Museum since 2002.

DISCUSSION: The City Council has approved the lease of office space in the St. Herman Harbor
support building by the Kodiak Maritime Museum since 2002. The Museum has requested an extension
to the agreement for one year for the use of the space. Neither the City nor the Maritime Museum is
proposing a change in terms or conditions of the agreement. It should be noted that use of the building
by the Maritime Museum is not the only use. In addition to the office space, which is shared with harbor
staff working in St. Herman Harbor, the building also contains public restrooms and the Harbor's
maintenance shop for St. Herman Harbor.

ALTERNATIVES:
1) Approve the lease extension and authorize the City Manager to sign the document on behalf of

the City, which is staffs recommendation.
2) Do not authorize the lease extension, which would require the Museum to fmd another facility.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends Council authorize the Kodiak Maritime Museum's
request to renew their office use agreement for FY2014 for the use of office space in the St. Herman
Harbor support building.

CITY MANAGER'S COMMENTS: The City has provided a no-cost use of office space in the St.
Herman Harbor building to the Maritime Museum since 2002. The Museum has made regular requests
for extensions to the lease agreement, and Council has approved the extensions on a year-to-year basis

JUNE 27, 2013
Agenda Item V. f. Memo, Page 1 of2

64



since 2004. I support the Museum's request for an extension to the agreement for FY2014, especially
since the Harbor Department is willing to share the office space and does not require exclusive use of it.

ATTACHMENTS:
Attachment A: FY2014 Lease Extension Agreement
Attachment B: Kodiak Maritime Museum request for extension, dated June 4,2013

PROPOSED MOTION:
Move to authorize the FY2014 Office Use Lease Extension Agreement with the Kodiak
Maritime Museum and authorize the City Manager to sign the agreement on behalf of the City.

JUNE 27,2013
Agenda Item V. f. Memo, Page 2 of2

65



SHH/Maritime Museum 

Lease Extension, Record No. 2008 

FY14  Page 1 of 3 

LEASE EXTENSION AGREEMENT 

CITY OF KODIAK AND KODIAK MARITIME MUSEUM 

 

 THIS LEASE, initially made the 10th day of May 2002, by and between the CITY OF 

KODIAK, an Alaska municipal corporation, herein referred to as “Lessor,” and Kodiak Maritime 

Museum, herein referred to as “Lessee,” provides as follows: 

 

 1. Leased Premises. Upon the terms and conditions herein set forth and subject to the 

prompt payment and performance by Lessee of each and every sum and other obligation herein-

after referred to, the Lessor does hereby lease, let, and demise to the Lessee, and the Lessee does 

hereby lease from the Lessor the following described premises: St. Herman Harbor Office space 

at 500 Alimaq Drive (formerly Dog Salmon Bay Road) comprising approximately 200 square 

feet. The leased premises is hereinafter referred to as the “Site.” 

 

 2. Term. This Lease shall be extended and continue in effect from July 1, 2013, through 

June 30, 2014, provided, however, that either party shall have the right to cancel this Lease upon 

thirty (30) days written notice in advance of the date of such cancellation, such notice to be by 

certified mail sent to the usual mailing address of the party to be notified. 

 

 3. Rental. Lessor agrees to provide the space at no cost. 

 

 4. Conditions of Lease. The premises shall be used solely as an office for the Kodiak 

Maritime Museum 

 

 5. Improvements. Lessee is not authorized to make any structural improvements to the 

Site without the written consent of the Lessor. 

 

 6. Maintenance. Except as otherwise specifically provided herein, the Lessee shall, at 

all times and at its sole expense, keep and maintain the premises in good repair, and in neat, 

orderly, and sightly condition. 

 

 7. Insurance. (a) Workers’ Compensation Insurance. The Lessee shall maintain 

Workers’ Compensation insurance, if applicable, which shall contain an express waiver of any 

right of subrogation against City. 

 (b) Public Liability Insurance. The Lessee shall maintain Public Liability Insurance with 

a minimum of $1,000,000 per occurrence and/or aggregate combined single limit, personal 

injury, bodily injury, and property damage. 

 (c) Additional Insured. The following shall be listed as Additional Insureds: “The City of 

Kodiak, including all elected and appointed officials, all employees and volunteers, all boards, 

commissions and/or authorities and their board members, employees, and volunteers. This 

coverage shall be primary to the City of Kodiak and not contributing with any other insurance or 

similar protection available to the City of Kodiak, whether other available coverage be primary, 

contributing, or excess.” 

 (d) Indemnification. To the fullest extent permitted by law, Lessee agrees to defend, 

indemnify and hold harmless the City of Kodiak, its elected and appointed officials, employees, 

and volunteers against any and all liabilities, claims, demands, lawsuits, or losses, including costs 

66

cperkins
Typewritten Text
Attachment A



SHH/Maritime Museum 

Lease Extension, Record No. 2008 

FY14  Page 2 of 3 

and attorney fees incurred in defense thereof, arising out of or in any way connected or 

associated with this Lease. 

 (e) Notice of Cancellation Required. Sixty (60) days Notice of Cancellation or Change, 

Non-Renewal, Reduction and/or Materials Change shall be sent to: City Clerk, 710 Mill Bay 

Road, Kodiak, AK 99615. 

 (f) Evidence of Coverage Required. Lessee shall provide to the City of Kodiak at the time 

that the lease is presented to the City for execution, certificates of insurance acceptable to the 

City of Kodiak as listed below: 

One (1) copy of Certificate of Public Liability Insurance 

One (1) copy of Workers’ Compensation Insurance 

 (g) Continuation of Coverage. If the above coverage expires during the term of this 

Lease, Lessee shall deliver renewal certificates and/or policies to the City of Kodiak at least ten 

(10) days prior to the expiration date. Lessee shall not commence with operations under this 

agreement until they have obtained the coverage required under the terms of this agreement. All 

coverage shall be with insurance carriers licensed and admitted to do business in the State of 

Alaska. All coverage shall be with carriers acceptable to the City of Kodiak. If Lessee fails to 

comply with the insurance requirements of this agreement, the City of Kodiak may terminate the 

agreement on ten (10) day’s written notice. Lessee covenants to maintain all insurance policies 

required in this agreement for the period of time in which a person may commence a civil action 

as prescribed by the applicable statute of limitations. The coverage required by this agreement 

shall cover all claims arising in connection with Lessee’s use under this agreement, whether or 

not asserted during the term of this agreement and even though judicial proceedings may not be 

commenced until after this agreement expires. 

 

 8. Condition of Site. The Lessee takes the Site in its present condition; and the Lessor 

shall have no responsibility for its condition or for any damage suffered by the Lessee or any 

other person due to such conditions. 

 

 9. Assignment and Subleasing. Lessee may not assign or sublease the premises, either 

in whole or in any portion, without prior written permission signed by the city manager and 

approved by the council. Approved subleases shall be in writing and subject to the terms and 

conditions of the original lease. 

 

 10. Default and Re-Entry. If Lessee fails to cure any default of the conditions of this 

Lease within thirty (30) days after written notice thereof by Lessor, or in the event insolvency 

proceedings should be instituted by or against Lessee, then Lessor may terminate the Lease as of 

such date and re-enter the premises and remove all property therefrom and Lessee shall remain 

liable for the payment of rental to the extent provided by law. 

 

 11. Applicable Law. Lessee shall, at all times, in its use and occupancy of the premises 

and in the conduct of its operations thereon, comply with all applicable federal, state, and local 

laws, ordinances, and regulations. 

 

  

67



SHH/Maritime Museum 

Lease Extension, Record No. 2008 

FY14  Page 3 of 3 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties executed this instrument the day and month first 

above written. 

 

CITY OF KODIAK LESSEE 

 

 

 

 

Aimée Kniaziowski, City Manager 

 

 

  
 

Attest: Witness: 

 

 

 

 

Debra L. Marlar, City Clerk  

68



KODIAK MARITIME MUSE1JM 

PO Box 1876 Kodiak, AK 99615 
907-486-0384 
info@kodiakmaritimemuseum.org www.kodiakmaritimemuseum.org 

June 4, 2013 

Mayor Pat Branson 
Kodiak City Council 
P.O. Box 1397 
Kodiak, AK 99615 

Re: Kodiak Maritime Museum Office Lease 

Dear Mayor Branson and City Council Members: 

The Kodiak Maritime Museum greatly appreciates the City Council's continued support of our museum 
through the in-kind granting of city-owned office space in the St. Hennan Harbor building on Alimaq 
Drive on Near Island. 

The use of this office space is essential to the museum as we work to recognize, preserve, and interpret 
Kodiak's maritime heritage. Your generosity is an example of the high degree of local support which 
non-profit entities such as Kodiak Maritime Museum receive from the City. We would not be able to 
operate without this office space. 

We have made good use of this office space this year, most notably through our progress in moving the 
Thelma C Project forward, as well as our ongoing oral history program and photo portraits of King Crab 
era people and other programs. 

We therefore request an extension of our office lease through the 2014 fiscal year. 

Sincerely, 

~~ 
Toby Sullivan 
Director 

69

cperkins
Typewritten Text
Attachment B



To:

From:

Date:

MEMORANDUM TO COUNCIL

Mayor Branson and C~'l~ouncilmembers i-ilfV1
Aimee Kniaziowski, tMrManager and Debra tJ'arlar, City Clerk

June 27,2013

Agenda Item: V. g. Advisory Board Appointments

SUMMARY: One position became vacant on the Parks and Recreation Advisory Board when Charlie
Powers was hired as the Parks and Recreation Director. Additionally, as provided in their bylaws, the
Port and Harbors Advisory Board (PHAB) has requested that the Council declare the PHAB Alternate
No.2 seat, presently held by John Lyman, vacant because Mr. Lyman has missed more than three
consecutive meetings since his appointment. The Council has the authority to declare advisory board
seats vacant, and appointments to most of the City's advisory boards are made by the Mayor and
confIrmed by the Council.

The Clerk advertised for vacant City advisory board seats. Two people submitted applications. Amy
Fogle, who is presently appointed to the Alternate No.2 seat on the Parks and Recreation Advisory
Board, applied for appointment to the open regular seat formerly held by Charlie Powers. Edwin Cross
applied for the alternate seat on the PHAB, which the Council is requested to declare vacant. The term
for both open seats expires at the end of December 2013.

PREVIOUS COUNCIL ACTION: The Mayor has appointed and the Council has confIrmed various
appointments to this board as openings occur and applicants become available.

BACKGROUND: Advisory board members are appointed at the end of each year when terms expire
and throughout the year as positions become vacant.

{Mayor Branson will make her appointment}

Parks and Recreation Advisory Board Open Seat
1 vacant regular seat ending December 31, 2013

Applicant: Amy Fogle

Port and Harbors Advisory Board Seat
If declared vacant by the Council, 1 alternate No.2 seat ending December 31, 2013

Applicant: Edwin B. Cross Jr.

JUNE 27, 2013
Agenda Item v. g. Memo Page 1 of2

70



ATTACHMENTS:
Attachment A: Advisory Board Applications
Attachment B: Parks and Recreation and Port and Harbors Advisory Boards Member Lists
Attachment C: PHAB Memo and May 14,2013, Draft Minutes

PROPOSED MOTION:
Move to declare the Port and Harbors Advisory Board Alternate No.2 seat vacant and confum
the Mayoral advisory board appointments to the Parks and Recreation and Port and Harbors
Advisory Boards as stated.

JUNE 27,2013
Agenda Item V. g. Memo Page 2 of2

71



city Clerk's Office
710 Mill Bay Road, Rm. 216
Kodiak, AK 99615
(907) 486-8636 I (907) 486-8600 (fax)

AM (lJ ltDVISORY BOARD APPLICATION

NAME Y J
4~~ -3").50

FAX
'1 ~ ~ -?;,~1.~ ,3~ "L~3~

HOME TELEPHONE ft WORK TELEPHONE

ll3l1 tJolko kakle
RESIDENCE (STREET) ADDRESS

S-CU\\L
MAILING ADDRESS

1 e~(s
LENGTH OF ESIDENCE IN KODIAK

Are you a registered voter in the City of Kodiak?
Do you own property in the City of Kodiak?

On which boards are you interested in serving?
(List in order of preference

{<ott( ti\ k PtA rk5 d' Rf C

~: '" :~H
List your areas of expertise and education that would
benefit the boards for which you are applying.

L6d <teA+t 0V1 d~j(fe

Professional Activities:_.....-- ....--.....

5~1 cJ- hOMf Mo t1A <t Wt (-t

Si9nE; 7

Return application to City Clerk, 710 Mill Bay Road, Rm. 216, Kodiak, AK 99615
Fax: 486-8600

Revised: May 2013

72

cperkins
Typewritten Text
Attachment A



FAX

KODIAK, AK 99615

LENGTH OF RESIDENCE IN KODIAK

MAILING ADDRESS

1.1.y:e 0. t s
LENGTH OF RfSID!iACE IN ALASKA

~9ftCi'IO A!l;S kc~ d ':16 c.i £,'c
OC.EAn N +-SJ Q.G,\b~n.l

rot ic f! Su 'f COti5 bQ-+ Nfil' e.o~
[\ -I-tQn+i c.. CQGS+ SDuil ()-rt-hes:'~'i'

Do you own property In Kodiak? 0 YES ~NO

Please list your areas of expertise and education
that would benefit the boards for which you are
applying.

5D~·eI(rSJ h5hl~;(A+

Are you a registered voter in Kodiak? ~ES 0 NO

On which boards are you interested in serving?
(Please list In order of preference)

1?oC+ und NqcWrS
./\d\\ \S 0[1 'YJQCi cd

Community Actlvitie~s' _ Professional Activiti~es~' _

j\)-e:3 ()-t \ G +e~d 0["3'00. \
\( Df eq n 30"0+ \) e 0+ u r€-

DATE

Retum application to City Clerk, 710 Mill Bay Road, Room 220, Kodiak, AK 99615
Fax: 486.8633

H, \CI.,.b\Wpdocs\ADMINSYC.OIO\FORMS\ADY_BD.APP 73



Office of the City Clerk
710 Mill Bay Road, Room 216, Kodiak, Alaska 99615

PARKS AND RECREATION ADVISORY BOARD
Nine members (including two alternates) from the community chosen to reflect cultural and

ethnic diversity, one USCG representative, and one student seat. Four regular members shall
be residents within the Kodiak City limits, and three regular members shall be residents from

inside or outside the Kodiak City limits.

TERM BOARDMEMBER HOME WORK FAX MAILING ADDRESS CityIKIB

2013 Vacant

2013 Marcus Dunbar 486-0809 481-2214 1477 SeliefLane C
mdunbar01@kibsd.org

2013 Natasha Hayden 486-5922 512-0519 305 Neva Way B
nhavden@dowlhkm.com

2013 Derrik Magnuson 486-5771 487-5615 217 Murphy Way C
dmagnuson72@hotmail.com
derrik.j.magnuson@uscg.mil

2015 Helm Johnson 539-5014 539-5014 866-510- PO Box 261 C
helm@rideakimbo.com 1563

2015 Jim Willis 486-3678 487-5391 487-5275 1516 Ismailov St. C
jawdawg@gci.net
James.B.Willis@usCQ.mil

2015 John Butler 486-4604 486-3706 486-2497 PO Box 2610 C
ibihs@ctialaska.net

2013 Ryan Murdock 486-2316 3272 Mill Bay Rd. N/A
Alternate 1 boneyardsurfing@gmail.com

2013 Amy Fogle 486-3525 539-2535 486-3250 1136 Wol koff Lane N/A
Alternate 2 philfogle@hotmail.com

2013 Andrew Brown 520-2012 487-5320 487-5334 606 Lookout Dr. N/A
USCG andrew.s.brown@uscg.mil x.202

Student VACANT

I Appointments

Regular terms expire December 31 (three-year terms)
Alternate terms expire December 31 (one-year terms)
USCG term set at appointment
Student term set at appOintment

I Legislation

Resolution Number 03-84
Resolution Number 44-86
Resolution Number 200D-4, 01/27/00
Resolution Number 01-7,02122101
Resolution Number 04-25, 07/08/04
Resolution Number 2011-23, 08/2512011

01/12184
01110/85
01/23/86
11/03/87
12/12188
12114/90
05/14/92
01/27/94
09/22194
12/14/95
12111/97
02/25/99
OS/24/01
05/09/02
01/13/05
12113/07
06/24/10
01/13/11
08/09/12
02/28/13

02/26/84
06113/85
01/08/87
12/14/87
10/12/89
01/09/92
07109/92
02110194
12122/94
10/24/96
12110198
02110100
12113/01
07/24/03
08/24/06
02/28/08
08/26/10
09/22/11
8/23112

12/13/84
12119/85
02112/87
10/27/88
01/11/90
03/12192
01/14/93
03/10/94
10105/95
12/12/96
01/26/99
02122/01
02128/02
02126/04
12114/06
02112/09
12/9/10
2/23/12
12/13/12

Updated June 19, 2013
ERMS\01-01 04\Parks & Rec Advisory Board\Parks & Rec Current Members.doc74

cperkins
Typewritten Text
Attachment B



Office of the City Clerk
710 Mill Bay Road, Room 216, Kodiak, Alaska 99615

PORT AND HARBORS ADVISORY BOARD
Seven regular seats, two alternates, and one student seat

Effective January 1, 2013
TERM BOARDMEMBER HOME WORK FAX MAILING ADDRESS

2015 Tim Abena 486-3290 360957- 486-3290 3103 Mill Bay Road
timabena@aol.com 3200

2015 Oliver Holm 486-6957 486-6957 N/A P.O. Box 8749
chicken@Qci.net

2013 Stosh Anderson 486-3673 654-3674 N/A P.O. Box 310
stosh_a@hotmail.com

2013 Ralph (Skip) Bolton 486-4099 317-8660 486-2030 P.O. Box 2852
skip2@gcLnet

2014 Anne Kalcic 486-5824 486-5824 486-5824 P.O. Box 2085
boatlift@alaska.com

2014 Stormy Stutes 486-8757 942-2121 486-8709 2230 Monashka
stutes@gcLnet Way

2014 Nick Szabo 486-3853 486-3853 486-3853 P.O. Box 1633
herschel@gcLnet

2013 David Jentry 486-5205 486-5205 486-5243 P.O. Box 3128
Alternate 1 dwjentry@gcLnet

2013 John Lyman 486-8217 942-2532 1510 Mission Rd.
Alternate 2 northernweldinQ@yahoo.com
Student VACANT
(ex-<lfflCio)

Regular terms expire December 31 (three-year terms)
Alternate terms expire December 31 (one-year terms)
Student term expires May 31 (one-year term)

I Legislation

Resolution Number 49-81
Resolution Number 44-86
Resolution Number 54-87
Resolution Number 05-94
Resolution Number 98-32

I Appointments

11/03/87
12/12/88
02/22/90
03/12/92
02/10/94
10/05/95
12/11/97
02/22/01
09/12/02
01/13/05
12/13/07
12/9/10

12/14/87
10/12/89
12/14/90
01/14/93
09/22/94
12/14/95
12/10/98
OS/24/01
01/23/03
12/15/05
02/12/09
12/8/11

10/27/88
01/11/90
01/09/92
01/27/94
12/22/94
12/12/96
02/10/00
12/13/01
01/22/04
12/14/06
12/11/09
12/13/12

Updated December 20,2012

75



Portand HarborAdvisory Board News

To: Mayor Branson and Kodiak City Councilmembers

From: Nick Szabo, Chairman, Port and Harbor Advisory Board

Date: May 14, 2013

Re: Port and Harbor Advisory Board Recommendations

The Port and Harbor Advisory Board met May 14, 2013. Below is a synopsis of the discussion and
motions. Official minutes will follow in due course.

Seat Vacancy
• John Lyman, currently occupies alternate position 2, on the PHAB.
• He has attended no meetings since his appointment Jan 1, 2013.
• PHAB bylaws, Section 7, states: "three consecutive unexcused absences will require that

the board recommend the City Council declare the position vacant."
• Motion: John Lyman has missed more than three consecutive meetings since

appointment. Recommend the position be declared vacant and the City solicit applicants
to fill Lyman's unexpired term.

Harbor Electric Utility
• Inter-fund charges are a growing percentage of the Harbor Electrical Utility enterprise fund.
• Motion: That the City investigates the feasibility of applying KEA's capital credits against

the harbor utility fund's inter-fund charges.

Inter-fund Charges
• Inter-fund charges are an ever-increasing percentage of the Harbor department's budget.
• The rational for allocation of inter-fund charges has not been shared with the PHAB.
• Motion: Recommend that the City Council authorize an independent study to determine a

fair allocation of inter-fund charges to enterprise funds.

Dedicated Sales Tax Revenues
• A portion of the City's sales tax revenue is currently appropriated for harbor capital projects.
• The sales tax allocation expires Dec 31, 2013
• Motion: Recommend that the sales tax appropriation for harbor capital projects be

renewed and that the PHAB be notified of the annual public hearing to discuss dedicated
sales tax revenue distribution.

76

cperkins
Typewritten Text
Attachment C



MINUTES
Kodiak Port and Harbor Advisory Board

Tuesday May 14, 2013
Fisherman's Hall

I. MEETING CALLED TO ORDER

Chairman Nick Szabo called the meeting to order at 12:02 p.m. Board members Dave Jentry, Tim Abena and
Skip Bolton and Stosh Anderson were present and constituted a quorum. Stormy Stutes, Anne Kalcic, Oliver
Holm, Stormy Stutes and John Lyman were not in attendance. Staff members present were Harbormaster
Marty Owen, Deputy Harbormaster Lon White and Harbor Administrative Assistant Judy Mullican.

II. Previous Minutes

Abena MOVED, to approve the minutes of the March 12,2013. The motion passed all in favor.

III. Persons to be heard

Harbormaster Owen introduced Erin Jessup the new civilian vessel inspector and MST 2 Guy Hughey
both with the USCG Marine Safety Detachment Office.

IV. Approval of Agenda

Bolton MOVED, to approve the agenda ofthe May 14,2013 regular meeting.
The motion passed all in favor.

V. Unfinished Business-Shipyard Rates

Harbormaster Owen advised members that the new shipyards rates are now in effect. He advised council
approved the first year increase of 20% and not the 20% over the next three years as recommended to council.

Member Abena inquired if more vessels would be using the yard if more space was available. Deputy
Harbormaster White commented the shipyard has been busy and at least two more spaces would be nice. He
advised one problem is vessels are not scheduling far enough in advance to know future projections. White
did add there have not been any complaints from users about the new increased rates.

VI. New Business

Request the termination of PHAB member seat

Szabo addressed members referencing attendance in Section 7 ofPHAB bylaws. He noted that John Lyman
has yet to attend a meeting and a similar situation occurred last year with member Lloyd. Members discussed
the PHAB's bylaws on unexcused absences.

Motion: Abena MOVED, to recommend to City Council that John Lyman be vacated from the PHAB for
more than three unexcused absences.

A brief discussion over the importance of a aboard that have active members to attend meetings.

1

77



Roll call yes votes Jentry, Anderson, Bolton, Abena and Szabo, the motion and it passed 5/0. Discussion
recommendation to vacate seats for unexcused absences: members were in agreement that attendance is
important. Szabo inquired as to Kalcic's absences he was informed she has notified the board of family
matters.

VIII. Harbormaster Update

Harbormaster Owen informed members that dredging operations will commence in mid-June beginning with
surveys of the entrances and the actual dredging will start mid-July.
SPH will be deepened and widened, no blasting is expected. He asked members to get the word out that
entrance to and from SPH will have interim delays. SHH dredging will take place to the north entrance to
SHH and blasting is most likely expected. Owen added the beacon will most likely be moved closer to the
beach. The south entrance to SHH only requires to have rock scooped.

Owen advised members Western Marine Construction is contracted to install the new Petro Marine Services
dock and that they will be leasing 300' of the linear side ofN float. He added that approximately 30' will be
removed from the channel transient float as it has been encroaching on PMS property. He added PMS has
been encroaching on City property on the south side.

Owen informed members that CTP is in need of repair and it fortunately is in the Tier one grant funding. He
added although he has yet to apply for a grant he will be working on a plan this coming winter.

Member Anderson commented that the City should find out what is going to be done with the old PMS dock.
White concurred from the operational side if it were obtained, the old docks many uses were discussed.

Owen discussed Pier 3; he advised the geo-tech study is complete and the rock beneath the mud line is deeper
than expected. Because of the study, he is unsure if the dock will be sheet pile or pile dock. Owen added
Horizon lines has agreed to pay for a new crane, the old crane is currently included in their current lease with
the City. Owen commented pier construction is contingent on the design of the new crane. He advised the
type of crane decided may impact KEA do to the amount ofmega wattage required to run it. Member
Anderson believed KEA has already been working with Horizon.

Owen presented members with enterprise fund handouts. He noted the harbor electric utility fund will have
an increase of 46% in inter-fund charges and this expense could mean a three cent increase per kilowatt
charged to customers. Member Anderson informed Owen that the City still withholds capital credits earned
from KEA and didn't believe rates should be increased to cover this charge. Owen advised he would look
into this matter as he had in the past.

This led to a discussion concerning capital credits, rate increases and inter-fund charges. Member Abena
requested a fair split of the harbor's inter-fund charges and commented a study needed to be done. The
importance of a study was discussed. Szabo advised that ifmoney from inter-funds doesn't take place, then
taxes City wide will need to be increased.

Motion: Abena MOVED, that the City Council have a study to look into enterprise inter-fund charges.

The motion was discussed and Abena commented a need for an "independent study" however; the motion had
already been seconded.

2

78



Amended Motion: Abena MOVED, that the City Council have a independent study done to look into enterprise
inter-fund charges

Discussion, Abena stated the importance of the study to be independent. Anderson,commented an
independent study could come out ofharbor funds. Roll call on amended motion Bolton, Jentry, Abena and
Szabo voted in favor of the motion Anderson voted yes. The motion passed 4-1.

Roll call on the initial motion Bolton, Jentry, Abena and Szabo voted in favor of the motion Anderson voted
yes. The motion passed 4-1.

Members discussed the importance of sales tax contributions from the City to the harbor and commented the
contributions will be expiring soon. This led to the following motion.

Motion: Anderson MOVED, that the City Council renew sales tax contributions to the harbor.

Discussion the appropriated tax revenue is necessary to help pay for capital projects. Owen advised he will
notify the PHAB of the public hearing to discuss dedicated sales tax revenues.

Roll call on the motion Bolton, Jentry, Abena, Anderson and Szabo voted in favor of the motion. The motion
passed. Owen advised he will pass this request on the City Manager.

IX. Audience Comments

None

X. Member Comments

Dave Jentry would like council to reinstate the one-million dollar tax cap to the harbor.

Tim Abena would have liked the auditor's presentation on April 9th to have been more helpful.

IX. Date of the Next Meeting

The next meeting is scheduled for a date to be determined in September.

X. Adjournment

Jentry MOVED, Anderson SECONDED, to adjourn the meeting. The motion passed.
Chairman Nick Szabo adjourned the meeting at 1:53 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Nick Szabo Chairman for Ann Kalcic Secretary

Date: ----------------

3

79


	Agenda
	Approval of Minutes of the June 13, 2013, Regular Council Meeting
	Unfinished Business
	a.	Resolution No. 2013–11, Authorizing the Issuance of a Permit to Kodiak Chamber of Commerce for Use of City Property for a Community Market
	Attachment A


	New Business
	a.	Resolution No. 2013–17, Documenting the Kodiak Fisheries Work Group’s Scope and Authority
	Attachment A
	Attachment B
	Attachment C

	b.	Resolution No. 2013–18, Declaring the City of Kodiak a Purple Heart City
	Attachment A
	Attachment B

	c.	Authorization of Amendment No. 3 to Professional Services Contract for Design Services for Pier III, Pier III Replacement Project, Project No. 8013/11-07
	Attachment A
	Attachment B
	Attachment C

	d.	Authorization of a Five-year Regional and Community Jail Contract
	Attachment A

	e.	Authorization of Chamber of Commerce Economic Development Agreement
	Attachment A

	f.	Authorization of Extension of Office Use Agreement With the Maritime Museum
	Attachment A
	Attachment B

	g.	Advisory Board Appointments
	Attachment A
	Attachment B
	Attachment C





